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(A Government of Karnataka Enterprise)
Ph. +91 80 25586550, 25586402, 25586399 E-mail : sales@ksicsilk.com or info@ksicsilk.com
For online sales visit website : www.ksicsilk.com

VISIT OUR SHOWROOMS AT-BENGALURU: M.G. Road-Jubilee Showroom, Leo Shopping Complex Ph:080-25582118
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Certificate

Standard: : ISO 14001:2015
Certificate Registr. No. 01 104 097120

Certificate Holder: Karnataka Silk Industries Corporation

Limited
Unit 1: Silk Weaving Factory and Show Room,
Mananthody Road, Mysore — 570 008, India.

Unit 2: Silk Filiature Unit, Byrapura,
Mysore Road, T Narasipura — 571 124, India.

Manufacture and Sale of Pure Mysore Silk Sarees
with Gold Lace, Dress Materials and Fabrics.
Manufacture of Raw Silk Yarn (Filature).

Proof has been furnished by means of an audit that the
requirements of ISO 14001:2015 are met.

The due date for all future audits is 15 - 11 (dd.mm).

The cerificate is valid from 2017-07-05 until 2020-05-07
First Certification 2009-02-28.
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Certificate

Standand BS OHSAS 18001:2007
Codificate Registr No 01 113 1328129

Certificate Holkter Karnataka Silk Industries Corporation

Limited

Unit 1: Slilk Weaving Factory and Show Room,
Mananthody Road, Mysore — 570 008, India.

Unit 2: Slik Fillature Unit, Byrapura,
Mysore Road, T Narasipura - 571 124, India.

Manufacture and Sale of Pure Mysore Silk Sarees
with Gold Lace, Dress Materials and Fabrics.
Manufacture of Raw Silk Yarn (Filature).

Proof haa been furnished by means of an audit that the

requirements of BS OHSAS 18001:2007 are mat
The due date for all future audits is 11 - 12 (dd. mm)

The cerificate ia valid from 2017-07-08 until 2020-05-07.
First Certification 2014-05-08.
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Certificate

Standard ISO 9001:2015
Certificate Registr. No 01 100 097120

Certificate Holder Karnataka Silk Industries Corporation
Limited

Unit 1: Silk Weaving Factory and Show Room,
Mananthody Road, Mysore - 570 008, India.

Unit 2: 8iik Filiature Unit, Byrapura,
Mysore Road, T Narasipura - 571 124, India.

Manufacture and Sale of Pure Mysore Silk Sarees
with Gold Lace, Dress Materials and Fabrics.
Manufacture of Raw Silk Yamn (Filature).

Proof has been furnished by maans of an st that e
requirements of ISO B001 2015 are met.
The due date for sil Rture sudts is 11 - 12 (od mem)

The cartificate s valid from 201T-07-08 uniil 2020-08-07.
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A Cheque for Rs. 10.80 Crores towards Dividend for the financial year 2018-19 on
Profit sharing by KSIC to the Hon'ble Chief Minister Sri B S Yediyurappa, on 27.09.2019
by Sri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS., Secretary to Govt. Horticulture & Sericulture Dept.
& Chairman, KSIC. Smt. Neela Manjunath, IAS., MD KSIC and others Officers of KSIC
were also present on the occasion.

A Cheque for Rs. 1 Crore towards Chief Minister Calamity Relief Fund to the Hon'ble Chief
Minister Sri B S Yediyurappa, on 27.09.2019 by Sri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS., Secretary
to Govt. Horticulture & Sericulture Dept. & Chairman, KSIC. Smt. Neela Manjunath, IAS.,
\ MD KSIC and others Officers of KSIC were also present on the occasion. )




Smt. Neela Manjunath, IAS., MD KSIC receiving Chief Minister's Annual Rathna Award
from the Hon'ble Chief Minister Sri H D Kumarswamy, on 05.12.2018 for
excellent performance by KSIC for the year 2017-18.

Sri V. Somanna, Hon'ble Minister for Housing & Sericulture, Govt. of Karnataka
visited KSIC Silk Weaving Factory, Mysore Unit on 02.11.2019- and inspected Blue Print of the
proposed 2" Composite Silk Weaving Unit Mysore. Smt. Neela Manjunath, IAS, MD, KSIC
\ and other officers were present.
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KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED \

(A Government of Karnataka Enterprise)

39" Annual Report 2018-19

List of Board of Directors

1. Sri S.R. Mahesh, Hon’ble Minister
For Tourism and Sericulture, 30.06.2018 to till date
Chairman
2. Sri M.K Somashekar, MLA, Chairman 02.11.2016 to 05.06.2018
3. Sri M.Maheshwara Rao, IAS.,
Chairman 05.06.2018 to0 30.06.2018
Director 20.03.2017 to till date
4. Smt. Neela Manjunath, IAS., Managing Director | 13.08.2014 to till date
5. Sri T.Subbareddy, Director 04.05.2016 to 08.06.2018
6. Sri M.B.Umesh, Director 04.05.2016 to 08.06.2018
7. Sri Shivakumar, Director 04.05.2016 to 08.06.2018
8. Sri H.Shivakumar, Director 04.05.2016 to 08.06.2018
9. Sri Sabbeer Ulla Baig, Director 04.05.2016 to 08.06.2018
10. Sri N.Shivakumar, Director 04.05.2016 to 08.06.2018
11. Sri B.N.Anand, Director 04.05.2016 to 08.06.2018
12. Sri Ayyappa, Director 28.09.2016 to 08.06.2018
13. Sri Ninganna H.Chettanahalli, Director 20.06.2017 to 08.06.2018
14. Smt. Renuka Chidambaram, IAS, Special 03.02.2017 to 04.02.2019
Invitee
15. Sri Pavankumar Malapati, IAS., Director 10.10.2018 to till date
16. Smt. Sindhu. B, IAS, Special Invitee 03.02.2017 t0 10.10.2018
17. Sri R.Girish, IAS, Special Invitee 03.02.2017 to 04.02.2019
18. Sri Kapil Mohan, IAS., Director 04.02.2019 to till date
19. Dr. M.R.Ravi, IAS., Director 04.02.2019 to till date
20. Sri K.S.Manjunath, IAS., Director 04.02.2019 to 30.03.2019
21. Sri Ranjith Ranjan Okhandiar, IFS., Director 04.02.2019 to till date
Bankers: Auditors:
Apex Bank Messrs Sathya Srinivas & Co.,
Vijaya Bank Ch.artered Accountants
K Chands Howe o. o1
\ Axis Bank Bengaluru 560 O;O ’ /

KSIC MYSORE SILK RGI No. 11

1340d3d TVNNNV Ul6€

1




-

39th ANNUAL REPORT

KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED

4 A

KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED

Regd Ofce: 3 ™ & 4™ Floor, Public Utility Building, M.G.Road, Bangalore 560 001
CIN: U01224KA1980PLC003802

Phone: 25586550, 25586399. Fax: 25598442 Website: www.ksicsilk.com

NOTICE OF 39" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 39™ Annual General Meeting of Karnataka Silk Industries Corporation
Limited will be held on Wednesday, the 25" day of September, 2019 at 5.00 PM at the Registered
Office of the Company to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 315 March, 2019 and Statement
of Profit and Loss for the year ended as on the date and the Reports of Directors, Secretarial
Auditor and Auditors thereon and the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India.

2. To declare dividend of Rs.300/- per Equity Share of Rs. 1000/- each for the financial year
ended 31% March 2019.

3. To fix remuneration of Auditors.
SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modifications(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the remuneration payable during the
FinancialY ear 2019-20 Rs. 15,000/- (Rupees Fifteen thousand only) to Sri M.R. Krishnamurthy, Cost

Auditor, appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company to conduct the audit of the cost records of
of the Company for the Financial year 2019-20 as also the payment of service tax as applicable and re-imb-
ursement of out of pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with the audit of cost records for the

\. J
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39th ANNUAL REPORT

/ products covered as per The Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, dated December 31, 2014\

issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs be and are hereby ratified and confirmed.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Sd/-
Date: 24.09.2019 (NEELAMANJUNATH)
Place: Bengaluru MANAGINGDIRECTOR
NOTES:
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and

vote on a poll instead of himself/herself and such proxy shall be a member of the Company;
proxies in order to be effective, must be received by the Company at the registered office not
less than 48 hours before the meeting.

In view of the shorter notice to convene the Annual General Meeting, consent of all the members
will be sought.

Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Special
Business is annexed hereto.

KSIC MYSORE SILK RGI No. 11
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KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Regd Office: 3" & 4" Floor, Public Utility Building, M.G.Road, Bangalore 560 001
CIN: U01224KA1980PLC003802
Phone: 25586550, 25586399. Fax: 25598442 Website: www.ksicsilk.com

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANTTO SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Following Explanatory Statements are furnished in respect of Special Business:

The Board of Directors of the Company had approved the appointment and remuneration of
Sri M.R Krishnamurthy Bangalore, Cost Auditor, to conduct the audit of the cost records of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 for the products covered as per the Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, dated December 31, 2014 issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs on an remuneration of Rs. 15,000/- plus service tax as applicable and out of pocket expenses
at actuals..

In terms of the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14(a)(ii) of
The Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is
to be ratified by the Members of the Company.Accordingly, the Members are requested to ratify
the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors during the year 2019-20 as set out in the Resolution
for the aforesaid services to be rendered by them.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, is in any way
concerned or interested or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 4.

Sd/-
Date: 24.09.2019 (NEELAMANJUNATH)
Place: Bangalore MANAGINGDIRECTOR

KSIC MYSORE SILK RGI No. 11
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BOARD’S REPORT

To the Members

The Directors have pleasure in presenting before you the 39" Annual Report of the Company together
with the Audited Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:
1. PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2018-19:
Rs. in lakhs
NS:)" Performance 2018-19 2017-18

A Fabrics produced(Mtrs.) 4,47,821 4,67,785
B Production Value (Rs.) 15781.86 14,600.47
C Sales Value (Rs.) 15,830.66 13,741.91
D Other Revenue (Rs.) 809.53 656.26
E Fabric Sales (Rs.) 15,704.42 13,568.65
F By-products (Rs.) 126.24 173.26
G Profit for the year before tax 4,995.49 4,609.93
H Profit for the year after tax 3,601.97 3,009.97

following:

Modernisation and upgradation of technology.

Increased sales in terms of Value.

2. WORKING RESULTS.

Effective Working Capital and Resource Management.

® Introduction of computerisation in production units.

Your Board is pleased to report significant improvement achieved during the year under report.
Multiple factors which have contributed to earn profits during the year 2018-19 are mainly the

Better Control over expenditure on overheads and selling expenses.
Vigorous institutional sales to supplement to sales through showrooms.

Introduction of New products in variety of designs and colours in the Market by installing
electronic Jacquard Machines.

® Extra ordinary Income on account of receipt of amount from the Government towards refund of
recovered amount from the pension payable to the employees of KSIC, who were transferred
from the Department of Sericulture to KSIC at the time of takeover of the Government units.

The operations of the Company generated lower revenue as compared to that of the previous year due to
reduction in extra-ordinary income. However, Net Profit continued to remain at the same level. The
profit after tax for the year is Rs.3601.97 lakhs in comparison with the previous year’s net profit of
\ Rs.3,009.97 lakhs. After considering the brought forward Reserves & Surplus of Rs. 1,14,19,83,172/- as /

N
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per last Balance Sheet and appropriation towards dividend, Rs. 1,28,54,50,356/- is transferred to
Reserves & Surplus as under:

2018-19 2017-18
Rs. Rs.

Net profit for the year 49,95,49,724 46,09,92,844
Less: Provision for income tax 17,34,87,178 16,16,66,975

32,60,62,546 29,93,25,869
Add: Deferred tax 3,41,34,751 (16,70,998)
Net profit for the year 36,01,97,297 30,09,96,867
Add: Brought forward surplus in statement of

Profit &Loss A/c from last year’s account 1,14,19,83,172 84,08,86,305

Profit available for appropriation 1,50,21,80,469 1,14,19,83,172
APPROPRIATIONS:
Lpss: F.1nal Dividend paid for the year 2017-18 8.65.08.313 )
(including tax)
Proposed dividend 30% on Equity Share Capital 10.80.14.100
per share Rs. 300/- (2018-19). T
Tax on dividend 2,22,07,700 -
Total appropriations 21,67,30,113 -
Balance of transferred to Reserves & Surplus 1,28,54,50,356 1,14,19,83,172

The capital structure of the Company was as under:

As on 31.03.2019 \ As on 31.03.2018

Rs. in lakhs

5900.00
3600.47

Authorised Capital
Paid-up-Capital

5900.00
3600.47

. DIVIDEND:

Subject to approval of the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting, your Directors are proud to
recommend dividend of Rs. 1,080.14 lakhs (30%) per Equity Share of Rs. 1000/- each for the
financial year 2018-19.

. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

There are no material changes after 31st March, 2019 till the signing of this Report.

. BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review, three meetings were held, on 23 July 2018, 22" October 2018, 17"
January 2019.

. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed

along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

N

J
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KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED

/ (b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made\
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

(c) TheDirectors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) TheDirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

7. SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES:

Your Company has taken sustained efforts to improve the performance and also to enhance brand
image through customer awareness. Some of them are listed below:

« Proposed for procurement and installation of additional 40 power looms at proposed Silk
Weaving Unit at Channapatna to produce plain silk fabrics.

« Construction of wayside building having Showroom, Restaurant, Children Park and opening
Petrol Bunk in Channapatna Silk Weaving Unit premises under the assistance of Govt. of
Karnataka for Rs. 5.00 Crores.

« Installation of 2 Nos of Automatic Reeling Machine, Re-Reeling Machine and 1 No. each of
Silk Waste Sheet making machine, Cocoon Peeling Machine for Silk Filature, T. Narasipura
Unit. Also now proposed for 2 more ARMs to be imported from China.

« Setting up of 2nd Composite Weaving Unit in the premises of Silk Weaving Factory, Mysore as
approved by Govt. which was announced in the Budget for the year 2018-19 by Hon’ble Chief
Minister of Karnataka and also provided grant of Rs. 5.00 Crores against the project cost of Rs.
24.07 Crores. The building work is under progress and expected to be completed by December
2019 and installation of machineries by January — February 2020.

« Vintage saree exhibition was organized and winners were suitably awarded cash prize and
momentos.

« Exhibition and Institutional sales in and around Bangalore were organized at various
Government Institution and Colleges throughout year.

« Customer complaints were attended promptly.

8. INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE/ FINANCIAL POSITION

OF THE SUBSIDIARIES / ASSOCIATES/ JOINT VENTURES:

The Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Associates or Joint Ventures.

9. ANNUAL RETURN:
The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act,2013 and rule 12(1)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, is furnished in Annexure-A
\ (Form MGT 9) and is attached to this Report. /
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11.

12.

13.

. AUDITORS: \

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi, have appointed Messrs Satya Srinivas
& Co., Chartered Accountants, Bangalore, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2019-
20. The comments of the Auditors are suitably addressed in the respective notes to the Financial
Statements.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE OUTGO:

As per the Notification No.1 GSR 1029 dated 31* December 1988 with regard to conservation of
Energy, the details are furnished in Annexure - C.

The Company has neither spent nor earned any foreign exchange during the year.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Corporation’s existence are very minimal. The Board of Directors constantly reviews these at the
Meetings of the Directors.

PERSONNEL & STAFF RELATIONS:

The total number of employees as on 31.03.2019 was 490 as against 525 as on 31.03.2018. The
category manpower position of KSIC as on 31.03.2019 is given below:

Group Strength SC SC % ST ST %
“A” 10 3 30.00 1 10.00
“B” 14 1 7.14 0 0.00
“C” 130 28 21.54 21 16.15
“D” 336 82 24.40 12 3.57

Total 490 114 23.27 34 6.94

The industrial atmosphere was peaceful and there was cordial relationship between the Management
and the employees, vis-a-vis the employees’ unions.

As part of the Management Development, your Company has sponsored employees at various levels
to attend seminars, training programmes, etc.

14. DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES:

There are no employees receiving remuneration more than Rs.1,02,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore
Two Lakhs only) per annum and /or Rs.8,50,000/-(Rupees Eight Lakhs Fifty Thousand only) per
month. Therefore statement/disclosure pursuant to Sub Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not required to be circulated to the

members and is not attached to the Annual Report. /
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

There are no employees posted and working in a country outside India, not being Directors or\
relatives, drawing more than Rs.1,02,00,000/- per financial year or Rs.8,50,000/- per month as the
case may be. Therefore, statement/disclosure pursuant to Sub Rule 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not required to be
circulated to the members and is not attached to the Annual Report.

DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not invited/accepted/renewed any deposits from the public as defined und er the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly, there were no deposits which were due for
repayment on or before 31% March, 2019.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The Company has not provided any loans, guarantees or made any investments, under the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY:

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014, during the year, the Company has spent Rs*72,55,697/" towards
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses. The balance amount to be decided by the Board of
Directors and advanced payments made to Panchayat Raj of various places. Hence, the Company is
having Rs. 20,87,691/- towards unspent amount of Corporate Social Responsibility expenses and
the said amount will be spent as per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 (Annexure B).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
The Company being a Govt. of Karnataka Undertaking, there were no Related Party Transactions.
COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE :

The composition of the Audit Committee is as under:

1. Sri Pavankumar Malapati, IAS., Chairman
ii. | Dr. M.R.Ravi, IAS. Member
iii. | Sri K.S.Manjunath, IAS., Member

The Audit Committee continued to discharge it’s duties as per the requirements.
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

The Government of Karnataka has appointed the following Chairman and Directors on the
Board during the financial year 2018-19
Date of appointment

Sri S.R. Mahesh, Hon’ble Minister 30.06.2018
for Tourism and Sericulture
Sri Pavankumar Malapati, IAS., 10.10.2018
Sri Kpil Mohan, IAS., 04.02.2019
Dr. M.R.Ravi, IAS., 04.02.2019
Sri K.S.Manjunath, IAS., 04.02.2019
\ Sri Ranjith Ran jan Okhandiar, IFS., 04.02.2019 /
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/ KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED \

/ The Directors would like to place on record the valuable services rendered by the following who
ceased to be Directors:-

Sri M.K Somashekar, MLA,
Sri T.Subbareddy,

Sri M.B.Umesh,

Sri Shivakumar,

Sri H.Shivakumar,

Sri Sabbeer Ulla Baig,

Sri N.Shivakumar,

Sri B.N.Anand,

Sri Ayyappa,

Sri Ninganna H.Chettanahalli
Smt. Renuka Chidambaram, IAS
Smt. Sindhu. B, IAS

Sri R.Girish, IAS

21. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Being a Government Company and since the Directors are appointed by the
Government of Karnataka, this is not applicable.

22. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

1340d3d TVNNNV Ul6€

There was no complaint lodged by any woman employee under Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, with the Company
during the period under report.

39th ANNUAL REPORT

23. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors place on record their appreciation of the services rendered by the employees,
staff and executives of the Company. The Directors are grateful to the State and Central
Governments and Vijaya Bank for providing us with the necessary assistance and support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(RAJENDER KUMAR KATARIA )
Bengaluru CHAIRMAN

\. J

\ KSIC MYSORE SILK RGI No. 11 /

10




-

39th ANNUAL REPORT

KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED

-

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

Annexure — A \

FORM NO. MGT 9

1. | CIN U01224KA1980PLC003802
. | Registration Date 18.04.1980
3. | Name of the Company KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION
LIMITED
4. | Category/Sub-category of PUBLIC COMPANY/GOVERNMENT OF
the Company KARNATAKA
LIMITED OF SHARES, COMPANY HAVING SHARE
CAPITAL
5. | Address of the Registered III & IV FLOOR, PUBLIC UTILITY BUILDING,
office & contact details M.G.ROAD
BANGALORE
080-25586550, 080-25587020
6. | Whether listed company NO
7. | Name, Address & contact -
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)
SN Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
products / services Product/service | company
1 | Manufacturing & Marketing of 13122 100
Mysore Silk Sarees & Fabrics
2
3
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES- NA

Name and

Company

Address of CIN/GLN

Holding % of shares | Applicable
/Subsidiary/Associate Held section

' ' ' J
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KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
/IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)\

a) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning | No. of Shares held at the end of the

Shareholders of the year[As on 31-March-2018] year[As on 31-March-2019] %

% of % of | Change
0

Physical Total | during
Total Total | Demat Total Shares| the year
Shares

Demat Physical

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

b) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -

c) State Govt(s) - 360041 | 360041| 100 - 360041 | 360041 | 100 -

d) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
e) Banks / F1 - - - - - - - - -
f) Any other - - - - - - - - -

Total share-
holding of - 360041 | 360041 100 - 360041 | 360041 100 -
Promoter (A)

B. Public Share
holding - - - - - - - - - -

1. Institutions - - - - - - - - _

a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -

b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
¢) Central Govt - - - - - - _ - R
d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -
e) Venture
Capital Funds
f) Insurance
Companies
g) Flls - - - - - - B - -
h) Foreign
Venture Capital| - - - - - - - - -
Funds
1) Others
(specity)
Sub-total
B)A):-

\. /
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/ 2. Non-

Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

I) Indian

i) Overseas

b) Individuals

1) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal

share capital
uptoRs. 1 lakh

i1) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in

excess of Rs 1
lakh

c) Others
Directors
Others

Nil
Nil

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies -
DR

Sub-total
B)(2):-

Nil

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
B)2)

Nil

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total

360047

360047

360047

360047

\(A+B+C)
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/ b) Shareholding of Promoter

Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of the
of zhe year : year % change
S , % of |04 of Shares %0 of | o4 of phares in
X Shareholder’s No. of total Pledged / No. of total Pledged / | shareholding
Name SI? -0 Shares | o cumbered S}? -0 Shares | o cumbered during
ares | of the to total ares | of the to total the year
company|  shares companyl - shares
1 | Governor of | 360041 | 100 Nil 360041 | 100 Nil Nil
Karnataka (Equity) (Equity)
2
c) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Shareholding at the |Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
S .
N Particulars No. of % of total | N, of % of total
) shares of the | ¢, shares of the
shares shares
company company
At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year - - - -
d) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
S For Each of the Top 10 beginning of the year during the year
% of total % of total
N Shareholders No. of No. of
shares of the shares of the
shares shares
company company
At the beginning of the year
1. | Sri M.B.Vijayakumar, Deputy 1 - 1 -

Secretary to Govt., Horticulture
Department

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year
Sri M.B.Vijayakumar, Deputy
Secretary to Govt., Horticulture

Department

N
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(o

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

N

Shareholding of each
Directors and each Key
Managerial Personnel

SN

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding

durin

g the year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year

Sri M.Maheshwar Rao, IAS.

Smt. Neela Manjunath, IAS

Sri R.Girish, IAS

Smt. Sindhu. B, IAS

bl el i fon

Sri K.S.Manjunath, IAS

el el Bl Ll )

| | k[ k| ek

in Promoters Shareholding

(e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

Date wise Increase / Decrease

during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease

At the end of the year

Sri M.Maheshwar Rao, IAS.

Smt. Neela Manjunath, IAS

Dr. M.R.Ravi, IAS

Smt. Padmavathi

Al el o

Sri K.S.Manjunath, IAS

|k | |

|t [k | k| ok

<

but not due for payment. — NIL

INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii-+iii)

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

* Addition

* Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii-+iii)

\.
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/ VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL -

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole - time Directors and/or Manager:

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Managing
Directors

Smt. NeelaManjunath, IAS. Total Amount

Gross salary

Rs. 23,55,000 Rs. 23,55,000

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act,
1961

Stock Option

98]

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Rs. 23,55,000 Rs. 23,55,000

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors

SN | Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Chairman Total Amount

Sri M.K.Somashekar | Sri S.R. Mahesh

1 | Independent Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

2 | Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify (Salary)

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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/ C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/MANAGER/WTD

N

S Key Managerial Personnel
N Particulars of Remuneration
CEO CS CFO Total
1 | Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in - - - -
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income -
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option
3 | Sweat Equity
4 | Commission
- as % of profit
others, specify...
5 | Others, please specify
Total - - - -
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
. Details of Penalty | Authority Appeal
Section of the Brle.f / Punishment/ [RD / made,
Type Companies Des.crlp- Compounding NCLT/ if any (give
Act tion fees imposed COURT] Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OF

FICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

\.
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-

ANNEXURE-B

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

As part of its initiatives under “Corporate Social Responsibility” (CSR), the Company has undertaken

project of providing amenities and sports materials to the Govt. Schools. This project is in accordance
with Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 201 3.

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES:
A brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy:

CSR policy is stated herein below:

The CSR initiative strives to contribute to the Recognized targets like Chief Minister’s Relief Fund.
Recognized Government hospitals, mitigate towards relief for natural calamities, art and Culture,

vocations like skill development to Recognized institutions.

Composition of the CSR Committee:

1. Sri M. Maheshwar Rao, IAS. Chairman
2. Smt. Neela Manjunath, IAS. Member
3. Sri Pawan Kumar Malapathi, IAS Member
4. Sri K.S.Manjunath, IAS Member
Particulars Amount in Rupees

Average net Profit of the Company for last three | Rs. 4,671.69 lakhs
financial years (2015-16, 2016-17,2017-18)

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (Two percent of the
amount as in item 3 above)

Rs.  93.43 lakhs

Details of CSR spend for the financial period Rs.  72.56 lakhs

Amount unspent, if any Rs.  20.87 lakhs

Reason of amount unspent not been spent as per the provisions of

Due to technical reason full amount has

the Company’s Act, 2013.

Manner in which amount spent during the financial period 2018-19 : (in Lakhs)

\ Bengaluru

Sector Projects/programs Amount spent on the Amount
CSR in Local area or other project/ programs Cumulati spent (Direct/
Project/ | which Specify the State and sub heads: ve spend ill:l lementin
activity the district where projects Direct expendit up to the l;genc ) g
identified | Project or Programs was R penditure on reporting y
is undertaken projects or programs period (Rs. In
covered Overheads Lakhs)
1. Maintaining of BBMP Park at M.G.Road, Bangalore
2. Advanced payments made to Panchayat Raj of various places.
By the Order of the Board,
Sd/-
CHAIRMAN
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ANNEXURE - C

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 2018 - 19

Silk Weaving Factory, Silk Filature, Silk Weaving Unit,
Mysore T.Narasipura Channapatna
Particulars Current Previous Current | Previous | Current | Previou
Year Year Year Year Year s Year
2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18
POWER & FUEL
CONSUMPTION:
Electricity
a) Purchased units 6,84,067 6,28,264 1,62,498 | 1,53,658 48,770 Nil
Total Amount (Rs.) 60,55,578 55,16,260 17’167’94 13’25’07 7,94,690 Nil
Rate per unit (Rs.) 8.85 8.78 10.57 8.75 16.29 Nil
b) Own generation
through
Diesel
Generation Units 23.028 30.037 2,409.00 | 4,349.00 3,608 Nil
Unit/Ltr. Of Diesel 2.63 2.58 1.68 2.68 2.17 Nil
Cost per unit (Rs.) 26.28 21.33 44.38 44.09 31.34 Nil
c) Through Steam
Turbine/Generator
Unit
Unit/Ltr. 1 of fuel Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Oil Gas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Cost per unit (Rs.) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Coal
Quantity (Tonnes) 358.600 378.500 787.600 | 764.900 Nil Nil
Total cost (Rs.) 34,89,005.15 [27,99,904.44 | 68,56,867 | 60,15,726 Nil Nil
Average Cost (Rs.) 9,729.52 7,397.37 8,706.00 | 7,865.00 Nil Nil
Furnance Oil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Consumption per unit
of production
Mtrs./Kgs.
Products (Mtrs./Kgs.) | 4,49,878.80 4,53,956 37,634 34,309 40,611 Nil
Electricity (Units) 1.52 1.38 4.38 4.61 1.29 Nil
Coal (Kgs.) 0.80 0.83 20.93 22.29 Nil Nil

Note: SWU, Channapatna commercial production commenced in the middle of the year 2017-18, the
information is not shown in Annexure-C.
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4 A

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES
CORPORATION LIMITED, BANGALORE, FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2019

The preparation of financial statements of Karnataka Silk Industries Corporation
Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit
in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act.
This is stated to have been done by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 25
September 2019 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 18 September 2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Karnataka Silk Industries
Corporation Limited, Bangalore, for the year ended 31 March 2019 under section
143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without
access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of
the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records.

In view of revisions made to the statutory auditor's report, to give effect to some of my audit
observations raised during supplementary audit, [ have no further comments to offer upon or
supplement to the statutory auditors' report under section 143(6)(b) of the act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
Bengaluru (ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)
Date : 25-09-2019 KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

\. J
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1.

Independent Auditors’ Report \

To the membersof Karnataka Silk Industries Corporation Limited

Report on the financial statements

On completion of Audit of Accounts of KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION
LIMITED for the year ended 31 March 2019, we have rendered our Audit Report on 18" September
2019. Subsequent to our report, in the light of the observations arising from the audit by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, the said report has been revised. This supersedes our
earlierAudit Report.

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Karnataka Silk Industries
Corporation Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2019 and
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the
Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and profit/
loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a. We are unable to express our opinion on the adequacy or otherwise of the confirmation
made in respect of sundry debtors as:

i. The Subsidiary ledger balance is not reconciled with the control accounts in the
general ledger (Note No.33)

ii. Confirmation of Balances from the Sundry Debtors has not been received (Note
No.32).

iii. Non provision of Current Assets and old receivables outstanding for more than
three years aggregating to Rs.9,56,711 (Note No.34) has resulted in the profit being
overstated to that extent.

iv. The Sundry Creditors Balances is not reconciled with Parties Ledger accounts and
no confirmation available.

b. Para 14 of the Accounting StandardAS-4, “If an enterprise declares dividends to the

shareholders after the balance sheet date, the enterprise should not recognize those diVidends/
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-

as a liability as at the balance sheet date unless a statute requires otherwise. Such dividends
should be disclosed in the notes”. The Company has however based on Circular dated 17"
June 1997 with reference no. DPAR(BPE) 22 ARU97/002/97-98 issued by the Karnataka
State Bureau of Public Enterprises, Government of Karnataka where guidelines for the
payment of minimum dividend by enterprises where the State Government holds equity has
been specified as a minimum of 20%. The Board of Directors of the Company recommended
a dividend of 30%. The Company has created a liability for the same instead of providing
suitable disclosure in notes to accounts. This accounting treatment is not in accordance
with Accounting Standard AS-4.

Accounting Standard AS-3 on Cash Flow statement requires an entity to separately disclose
separately cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities. It is observed that
the Company has merged both cash flows from investing and financing activities as investing/
financing activities. This is not in conformity with the disclosure requirement as specified
in Accounting Standard AS-3.

As per Accounting Standard AS-22 on Accounting for taxes on income requires the disclosure
of the break-up of Defered tax assets and Defered tax liabilities separately. The Company
has however not provided the separate break-up of Deferred tax asset and liability in its
financial statements but has disclosed the net deferred tax asset amounting Rs. 2,82,80,078.
This disclosure in not in compliance with AS-22.

A demand amounting to Rs. 3,10,20,941/- has raised on the Company by the Bruhat
Bengaluru Mahanagara Palike (‘BBMP’) towards the arrears of rent from 1994-95 to 2017-
18 which included differential balance due to escalation of rent from 2006-07, service charge,
GST and penalty. Similar notice was issued by the BBMP in September 2014 demanding
the arrears of rent from 2007 to 2014 against which MISC Petition was filed by the Company
before the Court of City Civil Judge and status quo order was passed by the Court.
Subsequently, another demand notice was issued by BBMP in November 2015 against
which status quo order was issued in September 2016 based on the MISC Petition filed by
the Company The said petition was dismissed by the Court of Additional City Civil Judge
in December 2017. The Company filed Writ Petition No. 4483/2018 before the High Court
of Karnataka against the dismissal of the petition. As the issue is contingent in nature it
should have been disclosed under Contingent Liabilities as per AS-4.

In respect of dues pertains to fabrics supplied by M/s. Micro International, Bangalore of
Rs.13,89,406/-As per the decision of court, Company had deposited Rs.6,66,823/- during

FY 2017-18.The matter was settled during the FY 2019-20 and hence there is no provison
made in the Finacial Statement. However The physical stock of Fabrics are in custody of
the company and are stored at the Company Show Room situated at Reshmamahal,
M.G.Road, Bangalore.
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/ KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED \

/ g. The Company has not made provison for bad debts in respect of Bad & doubtful TradA

receivable of Rs. 2,84,275/- pertaining to year 2012-13 to 2016-17. Hence profit overstated
by Rs. 2,84,275/-.

h. The Company is following accrual basis of accounting. However, certain instances were
observed wherein transactions are being recorded on the date of actual payment instead of
on an accrual basis which is not in accordance with Accounting SandardAS-1-Disclosure
of Accounting Policies issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

i.  Note-39 in respect of unsegregated input tax credits, the company has not segregated the
unreconciled input tax on expenses and miscellaneous purchases and has in the abscence of
adequate break-up of the expense/purchase heads transferred the un-reconciled balance of
Rs.38,94,180 as miscellaneous income.

j. Note No.42 in respect of payments made to certain out-sourced production staff engaged

- through M/s Sainik Welfare Co-operative Society has been in the absence of adequate | ¢o
g information been classified as administrative expenses. g
W | We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards onAuditing (SAs) specified under section JZ>
14 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described | zZ
&l inthe Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statementssection of our report. We g
= | are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of | =
Z | CharteredAccountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit o
<Zt of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there | M
-~ under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 8
& | and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and | 79
™ | appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. =

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in

our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

2. Responsibilites of Management and Those Charged with Goverance for the Financial

Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and

\ cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in/
\_ KSIC MYSORE SILK RGI No. 11 Y,
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/ India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. ThiA

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained/
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4.

/ up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the\
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters in the notes to the financial statements.

1.

Note No.31:Liabilities to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 in respect of Interest payable under that
Act for the delayed payment (if any) has not been considered in accounts.

Note No.35 : Other long term Liabilities include certain old items aggregating to
Rs.15,89,889/-(Rupees Fifteen lakhs Eighty Nine thousand Eight hundred and eighty Nine
only) Outstanding for more than three years in the books of the company.The company is

yet to ascertain and confirm the existence of actual liability.

Note No.45: Share Certificates in respect of share held by the company aggregating to
Rs.13,100 could not be verified as they were not available.

Note No. 46: The Company had incurred an amount of Rs.2,61,98,000/-(Rupees Two Crore
Sixty one Lakhs Ninety-eight thousand only) funded as follows: An amount of
Rs.2,00,00,000/-(Two Crores only) being funded through a Government Grant and the
balance amount of Rs.61,98,000/-( Sixty-oneLakhs Ninety Eight Thousand only) through
Company funds towards the construction of Centenary building which was completed in
November 2013.The Company has been claiming depreciation on the amount which has
been spent by the company i.e.Rs.61, 98,000/-(Rupees Sixty-one lakhs Ninety-eight thousand
only).However as per G.O.No.VAKAI/12/REVUNI/2010 Bangalore dated 15.03.2011 the

said building belongs to the Government of Karnataka.
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/ 5.  The Income Tax Matters:
(1) The following Outstanding demands not provided

Assessment Demand raised Amount
Year under Section (Rs.)
2009-10 220(2) 8,89,700
2012-13 154 1,94,000
2013-14 220(2) 25,830
2014-15 143(3) 72,943

As the Company is actively following up on rectifications, no provision has been
made in the Financial Statements.

(11)  Interest on TCS, the Income Tax department has raised demand of Rs. 3,57,801/-
towards delay in filing of returns pertaining to Assessment year 2004-05 to 2008-
09. The Company has approached the IT department for waiver of interest. Hence
there is no provision has been made in the financial statements.

(111) The Assistant Commissioner of Commercial Taxes (Audit) 1.7, VATDivision-01,
Bangalore has served Demand Notice No. 111584098 dated 04.12.2018 for the tax
period 2012-13 being the tax under —

Particulars Rs.

KTEG Act 45,54,059
Interest 63,75,683
Penalty 4,55,406
Total 1,13,85,148

An Appeal has been preferred before the Learned Joint Commissioner of Commercial Taxes,
Division 1 on 06.02.2019 claiming relief of tax disputed Rs. 43,66,877/- penalty of Rs.
4,36,686/- and interest Rs. 61,67,911/-. In favour of the Assistant Commissioner of Commercial
Taxes, Bank Guarantee has been issued by the Vijaya Bank in their favour for a sum of Rs.
76,80,033/- vide BG No. 11461BG 190014, dated 15.03.2019. In view of the appeal filed by
the company liability has not been provided.

CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS:

The total amounting to Rs. 2,17,15,755/- payment made to M/s. KRDL towards Repair &
renewal of factory buildings of T.Narasipura & Channapatna on various dates from July
2012 has not been capitalised due to non submission of final bills & completion certificate.

The above matter is very long pending, early action is to be taken by proper followup for
collecting bills & Completion certificate from KRDL and amount to be capitalised.

No Confirmation of Balance from M/s. KRDL has been obtained. /
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6. 6.1.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements \
5.1. Asrequired by the Companies(Auditors’ Report) Order 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central

Government in terms of sub-section(11) of section 143 of the Act, 12 we give in “AnnexureA” a
statement on matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said order.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary forthe purpose of our audit.

Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above,
In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as
appears from ourexamination of those books.

The balance sheet and statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement for the year ended
31% March 2019 dealt with by this report are in agreement withthe books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accountingstandards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 other
than in instances mentioned elsewhere in this report and qualified opinion expressed.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2019, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2019,
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in ‘Annexure B,

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements-Refer Note 43 and Note 51 to the Notes on Accounts to financial
statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

6.2. Asrequired by section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in ‘Annexure C’ a statement

on directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the said company.

For Sathya Srinivas and Company
Firm registration number: 003654S
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-

(S.Srinivas)

Place: Bengaluru Partner
Q)ate: 25" September,2019
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/ “Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report \

Referred to in paragraph 1 under heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of
our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,
2019.

i. Inrespect of its fixed assets:

a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b. According to the information and explanation given to us, physical verification of fixed
assets has been conducted by the management in a phased manner during the year. Which
our opinion is reasonable having regards to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. No Material discrepancies with respect to book record were noticed on such
verification.

c. Asperrepresentation received from the management, the title deeds in respect of immoveable
properties situated at Mysore, TNarsipur and Channapatna are in the name of the company
and free from encumbrances.

ii. In respect of Inventories:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us, the verification of inventory
was carried out during the year by the management.In Our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable.

b. Inour opinion the according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedure
of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

c. The company has maintained proper records of inventories. As per the information and
explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

iii. The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to parties covered
in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,2013.Hence, the question
of reporting whether the receipt of principal and interest are regular and, whether reasonable
steps for recovery of over-dues of such loans are taken does not arise.

iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not made any loans or provided any guarantees or security. Hence reporting about the
compliance with the provisions of sections185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not
arise.

v. Based on our scrutiny of the company’s records and according to the information and

\ explanations provided by the management, in our opinion, the company has not accepted any/
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Vi.

Vil.

loans or deposits which are ‘deposits’ within the meaning of Rule 2(b) of the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposit’s) Rules 2014.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima faciethe prescribed
accounts have been made and maintained.The Cost audit for financial year 2018-2019 is in
progress as on the date of this report.

The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it.

a. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of provident fund,investor education and protection fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, sales-tax,customs duty, excise duty, cess

and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period ofmore
than six months from the date they became payable.

b. The disputed statutory dues aggregating to Rs.1,29,25,422/- (Rupees One Crore Twenty
Nine lakhs Twenty Five Thousand Four hundred and TwentyTwo Only) has not been
deposited on account of matters pending before the appropriate authority details are as
under:

Income Tax Matters
N | Forum Where Amount
No. Name of Statute Nature of Dues dispute is pending (Rs)
1 | Income -tax Act,1961 | Income Tax AY 2009-2010 CPC, Bangalore 8,889,700
2 | Income -tax Act,1961 | Income Tax AY 2012-2013 |Income -tax Assessing
Officer, Bangalore 1,94,000
3 | Income -tax Act,1961 | Income Tax AY2013-2014 CPC, Bangalore 25,830
4 | Income -tax Act,1961 | Income Tax AY2014-2015 Income -tax Assessing
Officer, Bangalore 72,943
5 | Income -tax Act,1961 | TCS AY 2004-05 to 2008-09 [ TDS cell 3,57,801
Total 15,40,274

StateT ax/VAT matters

VAT Act, 2003 KTEG-2012-13 The Assistant Commissioner of 1,13,85,148

CommercialT ax (Audit) /
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ﬂiii. According to records of the Company, the Company has not borrowed from Financih

Institutions or Banks or Government, or issued Debentures till 31st March 2019. Hence in our
opinion, the question of reporting on defaults in the repayment of loans or borrowing to a
Financialinstitution, Bank, Government or dues to debenture holders is not applicable.
ix. According to the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of
Initial public offer or further public of fer nor has the Company obtained any term loan. Hence
comments under the clause are not called for.
x.  Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud on the company by its officers or employees nor any
fraud by the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.
xi. The managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with scheduleV to the Companies
Act, 2013.
= w
X | xii. Inour opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations provided g
8 by the management, we are of the opinion that the company is not a Nidhi hence, in our >
IﬁI:J opinion, the requirement of clause 3(xii) of the Order do not apply to the Company. >
Z
=1 | xiii. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully | &
g or partly convertible debentures during the year. |E
§ xiv. The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected F;FI
< with them during the year. o
< o
& | xvi. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of | A
“ India Act, 1934. B
For Sathya Srinivas and Company
Firm registration number: 003654S
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
(S.Srinivas)
Place: Bengaluru Partner
Date: 25" September,2019 Membership No: 007951
\ KSIC MYSORE SILK RGI No. 11 /
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/ “Annexure B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report \

Referred to in paragraph 1 under heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of
our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,
2018.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I)of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“theAct”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Karnataka SilkIndustries
Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

1. Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based onthe internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘ICAT’). These responsibilities include the design,implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of'its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

39th ANNUAL REPORT
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2. Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Sandards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all materialrespects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
\ internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal /
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testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk.The procedures selected depend on the auditor ’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

3. Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

4. Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become adequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

5. Audit Committee

/ financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and \

i)

\.

As per the provisions of section 177 of the companies act 2013, every listed companies and
all public companies having turnover of Rs.100 crores or more shall have to constitute audit
committee which is amandatory provision as the companies turnover is more than Rs.100
crores.

i1) Audit committee is constituted, reviewed and recommendation to the board to comply

with provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act 2013 vide its resolution
dated 09.09.2019.
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/ ii1) The Annual accounts for the year 2018-2019 have been placed before the board and samA
has been approved by the board vide through its Board resolution No: 2542 of the 196"

dated 11.09.2019.

6. Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 25" September,2019

For Sathya Srinivas and Company
Firm registration number: 003654S
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-

(S.Srinivas)

Partner
Membership No: 007951
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Annexure C referred to in paragraph 1 under heading
“Report on other legal and regulatory requirements”
of our report of even date

Directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

N

p—

Whether the company has system in place
to process all the accounting transactions
through IT System ? if yes,the implications
of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with financial implications,
if any, may be stated.

No —Please refer point (d) of Company specific

directions for additional information.

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off to
debts/loans/interest etc.made by a lender to
the company due to the company’s inability
to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated.

Not applicable

Whether funds received/receivable for
specific schemes from Central/State
agencies were properly accounted for/
Utilized as per its term and conditions? List
the cases of deviation.

Yes Grants are properly accounted and
utilized as per the its term and condition.

Additional Company Specific Directions

a) Whether the Company’s pricing policy

absorbs all fixed and variable cost of
production as well as the allocation of
overheads?

The Company’s pricing policy absorbs all
fixed and variable cost of production as well
as the allocation of Overheads.

b) Whether the Company has fixed norms for

normal losses and a system for evaluation
of abnormal losses for remedial action is in
existence.

As per the information and explanation
obtained from the company, it has fixed
norms for normal loss and the same is being
evaluated month wise and losses are well
within the norms and not abnormal.

( ¢) The extent of utilization of plant and

machinery during the year Viz-a-Viz
installed capacity

The Company is subject to Cost Audit under
section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Appropriate reporting is to be done by the
CostAuditor in Part B to the Annexure to
the Cost Audit Report (pursuant to Rule 6(4)

\.

KSIC MYSORE SILK RGI No. 11

N

1340d3d TVNNNV Ul6€

34




-

39th ANNUAL REPORT

KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED

-

of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit \

Rules, 2014). The Cost audit was under
progress as on the date of finalisation of this
report, as per the information provided to
us the management, we report as : The extent
of utilisation of plant and machinery vis-a-
vis the installed capacity as per information
provided to us is as follows:

Silk Weaving Factory, Mysore - 76.79%
Silk Filature, T.Narasipura - 93.12%

Spun Silk Mills, Channapatana - 70.00%

d) If the audited entity has computerized its

operations or part of it, assess and report,
how much of the data in the company is in
electronic format, which of the area such
as accounting, sales personnel information,
pay roll, inventory etc. have been
computerized and the company has evolved
proper security policy for data/ software/
hardware?

1

2.

.The Company has adopted tally package for

its accounting operations.

Invoice wise accounting of sales and

purchases is not done through the

accounting package.

.In case of sales, the company is
consolidating all sales in excel and one year
single year end entry is passed to account
for the sales.

. In case of purchases, entries are recorded
based on date of payment to supplier and
one consolidated entry for year end
purchases are recorded in tally.

. Sale - Sales at all the showrooms are
computerized by introducing computerized
online billing.

. Personnel Information- Not Computerized

. Payroll- Payroll software used in head
office. Factory at Mysore and TNarasipura
are preparing payroll in excel format only.8.
Inventory - Not Computerized.

\.

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 25" September,2019

For Sathya Srinivas and Company

Firm registration number: 003654S

Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
(S.Srinivas), Partner
Membership No: 007951

J
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/ KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED \
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2019

NOTE AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
PARTICULARS NO. MARCH 2019 MARCH 2018
Rs. Rs.
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 36,00,47,000 36,00,47,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 1,48,28,81,221 1,32,74,29,172
(c) Money received against share warrants - -
1,84,29,28,221 1,68,74,76,172
(2) (a) Non - Current Liabilities
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 3 - 58,54,673
(c) Other long- term liabilities 4 1,14,28,300 1,18,13,795
(d) Long- term provisions 5 5,66,92,927 2,09,01,887
6,81,21,227 3,85,70,355
(3) Current liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings - -
(b) Trade payables 8,75,63,464 9,20,76,797
(c) Other current liabilities 6 7,04,63,837 8,48,22.014
(d) Short- term provisions 7 15,24,28,849 99,98,075
31,04,56,150 18,68,96,886
Grand Total 2,22,15,05,598 1,91,29,43,413
II. ASSETS
(1) Non - Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(1) Tangible Assets 8 15,94,02,359 11,70,36,066
(i1) Intangible Assets - -
(111) Capital work-in-progress 2,23,57,369 40,46,500
(iv) Intangible assets under development - -
(b) Non-Current investments 9 13,100 13,100
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 2,82,80,078 -
(d) Long-term loans and advances 10 1,23,71,340 1,23,41,426
(e) Other non-current assets -
22,24,24,246 13,34,37,093

J

KSIC MYSORE SILK RGI No. 11

N

1340d3d TVNNNYV Ul6€

36




-

39th ANNUAL REPORT

KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED

/ SI.

2018 \

No. PARTICULARS Nl(\l)(];E 21219 Rs.
(2) Current Assets
(a) Current investments - -
(b) Inventories 11 46,55,24,603 44,15,24,825
(c) Trade receivables 12 15,45,36,522 13,19,65,445
(d) Cash and Bank balances 13 1,27,26,95,884 1,09,13,35,376
(e) Short-term loans and advances 14 7,50,82,720 9,10,72,723
(f) Other current assets 15 3,12,41,623 2,36,07,951
1,99,90,81,352 1,77,95,06,320
Grand Total 2,22,15,05,598 1,91,29,43,413
Notes to the Financial Statements 1 to 55
Significant Accounting Policies

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 11 September, 2019

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 18 September, 2019

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(PAWAN KUMAR MALAPATHI) (NEELA MANJUNATH) (R.R.CHAKRAVARTHI)
Director Managing Director General Manager (F & A)

Vide our report of even date
For M/s SATHYA SRINIVAS & CO ,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003654S

(CA. S.SRINIVAS )
PARTNER
M.No. 007951
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/ PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2019\

S1. PARTICULARS NOTE 2019 2018
No. NO.
Rs. Rs.

I |Revenue from operations (gross) 16 1,58,30,66,492 1,37,41,91,303
Less: Excise Duty - -
Revenue from operations (net) 1,58,30,66,492 1,37,41,91,303

II.  |Other income 17 8,09,52,655 6,56,25,830

L |TOTAL REVENUE (I +1I) 1,66,40,19,147 1,43,98,17,133
IV.  |Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 18 55,83,87,938 55,27,93,525
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 3,87,921 34,35,762
Changes in inventories of Finished
Goods,Work-in-process & Stock-in-Trade
(By-products) 19 48,80,747 (4,20,45,649)
Employee benefits expenses 20 46,03,73,428 31,61,26,904
Other expenses 21 20,94,44,819 17,50,72,517
Finance costs 22 4,53,980 1,77,810
Depreciation on fixed assets 23 68,44,931 65,87,993
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,24,07,73,764 1,01,21,48,863

V. |Profit Before exceptional and extra-

ordinary items and tax (III - I'V) 42,32,45,383 42,76,68,271
VL. |Exceptional items - - -
VII. |Profit before extraordinary items and

tax (V-VI) 42,32,45,383 42,76,68,271
VIII |Extraordinary items ( Note 41) 7,63,04,341 3,33,24,573
IX. [Profit before tax (VII + VIII) 49,95,49,724 46,09,92,844

X. |Tax Expense:

(1) Current tax (Income Tax) 17,34,87,178 16,16,66,975

(1) Deferred Tax (expense)/income 3,41,34,751 (16,70,997)
XL [Profit /(Loss) for the period from

continuing operations (IX - X) 36,01,97,297 30,09,96,866
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No. PARTICULARS

NOTE
NO.

2019 2018
Rs. Rs.

operations

XII |Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing

XUIA |Gain/(Loss) from disposal of assets and
liabilities of discontinuing operations

XIII' | Tax expense of discontinuing operations

X1V [Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing
operations (after tax) (XII - XIII)

XV |Profit for the period (XI + XIV)

36,01,97,297 30,09,96,866

XVL |Earnings per equity share:

Basic and diluted (in Rs.)

1,000.42 835.99

Notes to the Financial Statements 1 to 55

Significant Accounting Policies

Sd/-

Director

Place: Bengaluru

Place: Bengaluru

(PAWAN KUMAR MALAPATHI)

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
(NEELA MANJUNATH)  (R.R.CHAKRAVARTHI)

Sd/-

Managing Director General Manager (F & A)

Date: 11 September, 2019

Date: 18 September, 2019

Vide our report of even date
For M/s SATHYA SRINIVAS & CO ,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003654S

Sd/-
(CA. S.SRINIVAS )
PARTNER
M.No. 007951
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KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED

/ Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2019 \

. 2019 2018
Particulars
Rs. Rs.
I. |[Cash Flow from Operating activities

Net Profit before tax and Extra Ordinary items 42,32,45,383 42,76,68,271
Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations - -

42,32,45,383 42,76,68,271
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation Expenses 68.,44,931 65,87,993
Prior Period Depreciation (Net.) 2,31,421 -
Interest from current investments (6,69,96,403) (5,60,90,362)
Operating Profit before Working
Capital Changes 36,33,25,332 37,81,65,902
(Increase)/Decrease in long term provision 3,57,91,040 (25,41,089)
Increase/(Decrease) in short term provisions 85,46,248 26,49,078
Increase/(Decrease) in Inventories (2,39,99,777) (6,80,21,974)
Decrease in Trade receivables (2,25,71,077) 2,65,47,516
Increase/(Decrease) in short term loans & advances 1,59,90,003 (45,33,040)
Increase/(Decrease) in other Current Assets 2,97,702 4,14,882
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables (45,13,333) 1,84,31,623
Increase in other current liabilities (1,43,58,177) 1,53,18,705
Increase/(Decrease) in long term liabilities (3,85,495) 11,59,973
Increase/(Decrease) in long-term loans and advances (29,914) (1,66,500)
Cash Generated from operations 35,80,92,552 36,74,25,075
Taxes paid (16,30,00,000) (18,86,00,000)
Cash flow before extra ordinary items 19,50,92,552 17,88,25,075
Extra ordinary items (Note 41) 7,63,04,341 3,33,24,573
Adjustments for Revenue grant (80,15,135) -
Net Cash from operating activities 26,33,81,758 21,21,49,649

I1. (Cash flow from Financing or
Investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (4,94,42,645) (2,70,41,289)
Capital work in progress (1,83,10,869) -
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets - -
Interest received 5,25,46,798 4,19,09,870
Dividend paid (7,20,09,400) (5,40,07,050)
Tax on Dividend (1,48,05,133) (1,09,94,755)
Grant received from GOK. 2,00,00,000 8,96,73,000
\ Net Cash used in Financing or investing Activities (8,20,21,249) 3,95,39,776 /
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/ KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED \

/ 2019 2018 \

Particulars
Rs. Rs.
III. |Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents 18,13,60,508 25,16,89,424
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of
the period 1,09,13,35,376 83,96,45,952
IV. |Cash and cash equivalents at the End of the period | 1,27,26,95,884 1,09,13,35,376

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

Notes : 1) The Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in
Accounting standard-3 statement of cash flow.

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement comprise of the following
balance sheet amounts.

— 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 w0
14 Cash and cash equivalents (note 13) ©
. =2
8 Balances with Banks 1,26,27,02,633 1,08,49,18447 | | 3
E Cash on hand: 55,81,868 33,06,034 %
= Credit Cards on hand 44.11,383 31,10,896 (e
<
- Balance as per statement of cash flows 1,27,26,95,884 1,09,13,35,376 |E
Z 2
Z
< For and on behalf of Board of Directors %
< Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- %
% (PAWAN KUMAR MALAPATHI) (NEELA MANJUNATH) (R.R.CHAKRAVARTHI) | —
Director Managing Director General Manager (F & A)

Vide our report of even date

Place: Bengaluru For M/s SATHYA SRINIVAS & CO ,
Date: 11 September, 2019 Chartered Accountants
FRN 003654S
Sd/-
(CA. S.SRINIVAS )
Place: Bengaluru PARTNER
Date: 18 September, 2019 M.No. 007951

\. J

\ KSIC MYSORE SILK RGI No. 11 /

41




-

39th ANNUAL REPORT

KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED

/NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED\

31ST MARCH 2019
PARTICULARS As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Rs. Rs.
Note 1 - Share Capital
Authorized Share Capital:
3,70,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000 each 37,00,00,000 37,00,00,000
37,00,00,000 37,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
3,60,047 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000 each 36,00,47,000 36,00,47,000
36,00,47,000 36,00,47,000
The details of Share Holders holding more than 5% shares:
As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Name of the Share Holders No. of % held No. of % held
Shares Shares
Equity Shares:
Governor, Govt. of Karnataka 3,60,041 100 3,60,041 100
Preference Shares:
Governor, Govt. of Karnataka - - - -
Reconciliation of number of Shares:
As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
No. of Amount No. of Amount
Shares (Rs.) Shares (Rs.)
Equity Shares:
Opening Balance 3,60,047] 36,00,47,000 3,60,047]  36,00,47,000
Changes during the year - - - -
Closing Balance 3,60,047] 36,00,47,000 3,60,047]  36,00,47,000

Preference Shares:

Opening Balance

Changes during the year

Closing Balance

\.
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-

As at 31st March 2018 \

PARTICULARS As at 31st March 2019
Rs. Rs.
Note 2 - Reserves and Surplus:
(a) Capital Reserve
Opening funds from GOK 11,10,09,057 4,38,56,490
Additions during the year 3,77,44,245 6,71,52,567
14,87,53,302 11,10,09,057
(b) Capital Grant A/c
Unspent opening balance of Capital Grant 7,44,36,943 7,44,36,943
Addition during the year 2,00,00,000 -
9,44,36,943 7,44,36,943
Less: Capital expenditure 3,77,44,245 -
Less: Transfer of Revenue 80,15,135 -
4,86,77,563 7,44,36,943
19,74,30,865 18,54,46,000
(B) Surplus in statement of Profit and Loss A/c
- As per last Balance Sheet 1,14,19,83,172 84,09,86,305
Add: Profit /(Loss) for the year after tax 36,01,97,297 30,09,96,867
1,50,21,80,469 1,14,19,83,172
Less: Appropriations
Elnal Dlv1dend paid for the year 2017-18 8.65.08.313 i
(including tax)
Proposed dividend 30% on Equity Share
Capital per share Rs.300/- (2018-19). 10,80,14,100 )
Tax on dividend 2,22,07,700 -
Total appropriations 21,67,30,113 -
Net surplus in statement of Profit and Loss A/c 1,28,54,50,356 1,14,19,83,172
1,48,28,81,221 1,32,74,29,172
Note 3 - Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
In accordance with the Accounting Standard 22 '
Accounting for taxes on income" issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accounts of India, the Company
has computed the deferred tax assets/ liabilites.
The (assets) / liability arrised on account of :
Fixed Assets - 52,45,472
Expenses disallowed
during the year u/s 40(a) - (10,44,198)
Expenses disallowed
during the year u/s 43(B) - 16,53,399

Others

\_

58,54,673/
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As at 31st March 2018 \

PARTICULARS As at 31st March 2019
Rs. Rs.
Note 4 - Other Long Term Liabilities:
Trade Payables 19,60,667 23,62,067
Other Liabilities 90,61,063 90,45,158
Others 4,06,571 4,06,571
1,14,28,300 1,18,13,795
Note S - Long Term Provisions:
Provision for employee benefits 5,66,92,927 2,09,01,887
Other provisions - -
5,66,92,927 2,09,01,887
Trade Payables 8,75,63,464 9,20,76,797
Note 6 - Other Current Liabilities:
Advance received from customers 3,53,39,971 2,59,63,030
Others 1,00,47,510 3,37,12,973
Statutory Liabilities 2,48,73,109 2,51,46,011
Gratuity fund 2,03,247 -
7,04,63,837 8,48,22,014
Note 7 - Short Term Provisions:
Provision for employee benefits 1,82,38,103 96,91,855
Proposed final dividend on Preference Shares - -
Proposed dividend on Equity Share Capital 10,80,14,100 -
Tax on dividend 2,22,07,700 3,06,220
Provision for Income Tax (Net) 39,68,946 -
15,24,28,849 99,98,075
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PARTICULARS As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Rs. Rs.
Note 9 - (a) Non-Current Investments (Non
trade unquoted -at cost):
In Equity shares in Karnataka Co-op, Apex
Bank Ltd, (One Share of Rs.100/- each) 100 -
In Equity shares in Karnataka State Silk
Marketing Co-op, Federation Ltd., (13 shares of
Rs.1000/- each) 13,000 -
13,100 -
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 2,82,80,078 -
Note 10 - Long Term Loans and Advances
(unsecured):
Loans and Advances to Employees 1,39,500 2,26,500
Unsecured considered doubtful 1,92,173 1,92,173
3,31,673 4,18,673
Less: Provision for doubtful advance 1,92,173 1,92,173
1,39,500 2,26,500
Other Loans and Advances 1,24,41,840 1,23,24,926
Less: Provision for doubtful advance 2,10,000 2,10,000
Unsecured considered good 1,22,31,840 1,21,14,926
1,23,71,340 1,23,41,426
Current Assets:
Note 11 - - Inventories:(at lower of cost or
realisable value )
Raw Materials 5,78,61,002 4,40,01,549
Gold Lace 4,68,98,505 3,35,22,248
Work in Process 10,11,90,322 8,70,21,544
Finished Goods 24,34,30,340 25,97,85,409
44,93,80,169 42,43,30,750
Stores and Spares 86,53,459 70,42,176
Less: Stores Provision 478,317 5,11,849
81,75,142 65,30,327
By-Products 79,69,292 1,06,63,748
46,55,24,603 44,15,24,825
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PARTICULARS As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Rs. Rs.
Note 12 - Trade Receivables (Unsecured):
Over 6 Months - Considered Good 9,56,711 8,98,530
Others Considered Good 15,35,79,812 13,10,66,916
Total 15,45,36,522 13,19,65,445

Note 13 - Cash and cash equivalents:

Balances with Banks

1,26,27,02,633

1,08,49,18,447

Cheques on hand: - -
Cash on hand: 55,81,868 33,06,034
Credit Cards on hand 44,11,383 31,10,896
1,27,26,95,884 1,09,13,35,376
Note 14 — Short Term Loans and Advances:
Unsecured — Considered Good - -
Loans and advances to Employees 12,09,780 25,48,635
Advance Income Tax/ TDS 1,62,31,187 1,62,31,187
Other Loans And Advances 5,43,51,935 7,22,92,901
Capital Advance - -
Disputed KTEG 32,89,818
7,50,82,720 9,10,72,723
Note 15 - Other Current Assets:
Interest Receivables 2,89,74,347 2,10,42,974
Pre-Paid Expenses 17,94,387 25,064,977
Other current assets 4,72,889 -
3,12,41,623 2,36,07,951

Note 16 - Revenue from Operations:

Sales of Products

Silk Fabrics 1,99,32,38,193 1,72,19,24,334
By-Products 1,26,24,053 1,73,26,599
Total 2,00,58,62,246 1,73,92,50,933
Discount

Regular 35,65,96,254 32,07,42,776
Seconds 6,61,99,500 4,43,16,854
Total 42,27,95,754 36,50,59,630
Net Sales 1,58,30,66,492 1,37,41,91,303
Less Interunit transfers - -
Net Sales 1,58,30,66,492 1,37,41,91,303
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PARTICULARS As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Rs. Rs.
Note 17- Other Income:
Interest from Current Investments 6,69,96,403 5,60,90,362
Other Interests 55,21,419 53,94,192
Profit on Sale of Assets - -
Misc. Incomes 84,34,833 28,37,546
Provision no longer required withdrawn - 13,03,730
Waiver of penalty paid on Entry Tax liability - -
8,09,52,655 6,56,25,830
Note 18 - Cost of Materials Consumed:
Raw Silk Yarn 2,58,94,516 88,54,400
Gold Lace 41,84,30,282 41,57,59,447
Cocoons 11,40,63,140 12,81,79,678
55,83,87,938 55,27,93,525
Purchase for Trading 3,87,921 34,35,762
Note 19 - Changes in Inventories of finished
goods, work in process & by products:
Work In Process:
Closing Balance 10,11,90,322 8,70,21,544
Opening Balance 8,70,21,544 12,78,60,735
Total - A 1,41,68,778 (4,08,39,191)
Finished Goods:
Closing Balance 24.34,30,340 25,97,85,409
Opening Balance 25,97,85,409 17,39,29,781
Total - B (1,63,55,069) 8,58,55,628
By- Products:
Closing Balance 79,69,292 1,06,63,748
Opening Balance 1,06,63,748 1,36,34,536
Total- C (26,94,456) (29,70,788)
Total A+B+C (48,80,747) 4,20,45,649
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PARTICULARS As at 31st March 2019 As at 3lstR I\S/Iarch 2018
Note 20 - Employee Benefit Expenses:
Salaries and Wages 33,39,37,167 26,54,92,008
Remuneration to Managing Director 23,55,000 19,73,481
Retirement Benefits 7,86,54,724 60,35,450
Staff Welfare Expenses 1,37,32,111 1,48,16,930
Contribution to Employee Benefit Funds 3,16,94,426 2,78,09,035
46,03,73,428 31,61,26,904
Note 21 - Other Expenses:
A. Manufacturing Expenses:
Stores and Spares Consumed 98,49,821 87,97,951
Power and Fuel 1,87,48,252 1,70,81,784
Processing Charges 1,45,46,871 1,38,59,697
Purchase for Stores 3,56,180 6,50,557
Repair & Maintenance
: Building 10,75,181 19,98,525
: Machinery 20,80,794 9,91,851
: Others 14,94,650 11,00,144
Revenue grant for repairs & renovation 80,15,135 -
Freight 1,09,116 2,18,111
Total A 5,62,75,999 4,46,98,620
B. Selling and Distribution Expenses:
Commission on sales 78,11,051 68,37,734
Advertisment and Publicity 85,25,729 96,71,611
Less: Grant received from GOK for Centenary
Celebration - -
Net Advertisement & Publicity 85,25,729 96,71,611
Sales Promotion Expenses 8,21,802 5,02,127
Less: Grant received from GOK for Centenary
Celebration - .
Net Sales Promotion Expenses 8,21,802 5,02,127
Rent of showrooms 1,34,80,387 1,17,34,282
Other Selling Expenses 3,11,49,657 3,25,07,754
Total B 6,17,88,626 6,12,53,508
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PARTICULARS As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Rs. Rs.
C. Administration Expenses:
Rent 13,11,000 15,73,200
Vehicle Expenses 34,10,949 37,62,937
Rates and Taxes 13,83,265 23,36,485
Insurance 4,12,969 2,72,122
Travelling & Conveyance 33,16,718 37,08,919
Communication Expenses 7,08,589 7,85,607
Printing and Stationery 10,79,265 10,39,930
Legal & Professional Charges 38,29,572 28,84,067
Security Charges 6,25,24,885 4,06,90,697
Directors’ Sitting Fees - 1,26,000
Directors TA Exp 8,000 82,936
Chief Minister's Relief Fund 50,00,000 50,00,000
Donation - -
Misc.Expenses 34,62,329 28,77,578
Advertisement- Tenders 16,08,883 10,78,881
News papers and Periodicals 38,955 34,706
Corporate Social Responsibilty 56,597
Corporate Social Responsibilty 2,38,697 6,42,951
Total C 8,83,90,672 6,68,97,016
D. Prior Period Items:
Expenditure:
Administration Expenses 12,86,167 12,63,699
Manufacturing Expenses 7,94,030 -
Selling Expenses 4,34,477 5,64,193
Employees Benefits 2,60,888 5,40,532
Depreciation 2,31,421 -
30,06,983 23,68,424
Income:
Selling Expenses - -
Employees Benefits - -
Provision no longer required withdrawn
(Income Tax of earlier years) ] i
Others 17,461 1,45,051
17,461 1,45,051
Total D (Net) 29,89,522 22,23,373
Total - A+B+C+D 20,94,44,819 17,50,72,517
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/ PARTICULARS As at 31stR l\s/[arch 2019 As at 31stR I\S/Iarch 2018 \

Note 22 - Finance Cost:
Interest Expenses 240 -
Bank Charges 4,53,740 1,77,810
4,53,980 1,77,810

Note 23 - Depreciation on fixed assets 68,44,931 65,87,993

Note No. 2019 2018
24. Contingent liabilities and commitments: Rs. Rs.

I. Contingent liabilities:

a) Claims against company not acknowledged as debts 32,82,612 31,36,430

b) Few employees have filed suits against the
Company in respect of termination and other
service benefits, which is being contested by the
Company. At this stage, the Company is not in a
position to quantify any impact of such cases on
the financial aspect of the Company and as such
nothing has been provided.

¢) In respect of suits filed by certain dismissed
employees who have been reinstated as per the
directions of the Courts, the liability towards
back wages not ascertained and nothing has been
provided for in accounts.

II. Commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be 8,00,00,000 -
executed on capital account and not provided for
pertaining to building renovation at Channapatna.

39th ANNUAL REPORT
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25. Earnings in Foreign Currency:

Income from Sale of fabrics Nil Nil

26. Capital expenditure:
Purchase of plant & Machinery US§$88875
Exchange differences to the extent of Rs. 32,382
based on date of transaction and date of settlement
has been added to the cost of the asset

27. Remuneration to Related Parties:| including arrears]
Chairman - 4,80,000
Managing Director - Salary 23,55,000 19,73,481
Salary Arrears 12,08,529

\ 35,63,529 19,73,481/
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/28. Auditors’ Remuneration [Included under Legal & Professional

Charges in Note No.21C]: *

Statutory Audit

Tax Audit

VAT /GST Audit
Out of pocket expenses

* Excluding GST

Value of imported and indigenous raw material, packing materials and Stores &
Spares consumed:

85,000 85,000
15,000 15,000
15,000 15,000
20,000 20,000
1,35,000 1,35,000

29. Details of Consumption:

N

30.

31.

2019 2018
Raw Materials: (%) Value (Rs.) (%) Value (Rs.)
- Imported Nil Nil Nil Nil
- Indigenous 100% | 55,83,87,938 100% | 55,27,93,525
100% | 55,83,87,938 100% | 55,27,93,525
Stores & Spares:
- Imported Nil Nil Nil Nil
- Indigenous 100% 98,49,821 100% 87,97,951
100% 98,49,821 100% 87,97,951
Earnings Per Equity Share 2019 2018
Profit after taxation (Rs.) 36,01,97,297 30,09,96,866
Basic/Weighted Average
number of Equity Shares
Nominal value of Equity shares (Rs.) 1,000 1,000
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share
(Rs.) 1000.42 835.99

The company is yet to ascertain the status of its constituents falling under Micro
and Small Enterprises to whom the company owes dues, which are outstanding for
more than 45 days as at March 31, 2019 in terms of disclosure requirements under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, due to practical
difficulties.
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/ 32.

33.

34.
35.

36.

37.

38.

Outstanding balances as at 31.03.2019 in respect of Sundry Creditors, Sundry\

Debtors, Loans and advances, Deposits are subject to confirmation.

Subsidiary ledger balances in respect of Sundry Debtors are under reconciliation
with the control Accounts in the general ledger and hence the general ledger
balances have been adopted for the purpose of Balance sheet.

Current Assets under various sub heads include certain old items of receivables
aggregating to Rs. 9,56,711/- outstanding for more than three years not provided for
in accounts.

Other long term Liabilities include certain old items aggregating to
Rs.15,89,889/-. However, no such creditors preferred any claim against the
company.

Considering the need of the land to the company in future, the Board decided not to
allot the land / Residential Quarters numbering 46 belonging to the closed Spun Silk
Mills, Channapatna to the Ex-employees who are the current occupants and directed
the Management to issue notices to all the unauthorized occupants to vacate the
premises. Accordingly, notices were served to all the occupants to vacate the
premises. Against the eviction notice, the occupants of premises have filed writ
petition in the High Court of Karnataka and brought stay against the eviction notice.
Further the Company has filed statement of objections against the Writ Petition in
High Court of Karnataka for vacation of stay which is pending before the Court.

CAPITAL GRANT:

During the current year Company has received the following grant towards
rehabilitation of Channapatna unit:

Modernisation & construction of showroom, way Rs. 2,00,00,000
side building i.e. children park and restaurant
(including rest room) at Channapatna

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - Out of the Capital Grant received:

A. During the year Company has incurred the following capital expenditure against
the grant received from Govt. of Karnataka:

1. Modernisation of the factory at Channapatna &

Mysore
Towards plant & machinery at SWU, CPT Rs. 2,81,26,784
Towards plant & machinery, SWF, Mysore Rs. 96,17,461

Rs. 3,77,44,245

Above said capitalization has been accounted by debiting to fixed assets (grant)

and Capital Grant utilization has been transferred to Capital Reserve Account. /
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39.

40.

41.

Capital Reserve Account:

Opening Balance Rs. 11,10,09,057
Capitalised during the year Rs. 3,77,44,245
Total Rs. 14,87,53,302

Input tax credits included in expenses and miscellaneous purchases claimed as per
GST returns are not available for segregation and therefore an amount of
Rs.38,94,180 representing the Un-reconciled balances of GST(Goods and service
tax) after retaining the actual liability of GST as on 31 March 2019 amounting to
Rs.44,83,483 has been transferred to Miscellaneous income.

Prior period items Rs. 29,89,522/- has been disclosed under “Other Expenses”
[Note No. 21(D)] in compliance of Accounting Standard 5 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

(1) The Govt. of Karnataka vide its Order No. Hort.Dept 74 REVUNI 2012,

(i)

Bangalore, dated 20.08.2013 has directed that the employees appointed by
Department of Sericulture in Govt. Silk Factories prior to 31.08.1981 and
subsequently transferred to KSIC vide Govt. Order No. CI 36/CTX 1981, dated
31.08.1981 and Govt. Order No. CI 41 CTX 1981, dated 29.10.1981 and who

have not exercised option to be absorbed in KSIC have to be treated as
Government servants and are entitled to pensionary benefits calculated under
the provisions of KCSR subject to certain conditions. As such these employees
are eligible for retirement benefits as applicable for Govt. servants and refund
the retirement benefits already extended by KSIC. Accordingly KSIC has
forwarded the service records and pension documents to the AG’s Office
through Department of Sericulture for settlement of pension after recovery of
employer PF contribution along with interest amount, gratuity, exgratia etc.,
already paid by KSIC from the arrears of pension payable to each employee.
During the current year, the Company has received Rs. 2,71,44,061/- from the
Govt. Treasury towards refund of recovered amount from the pensioners. This
amount has been accounted as income and shown as “Extra Ordinary item” in
the Profit and Loss statement.

Revenue Grant received from Government of Karnataka Rs. 4,11,45,145/-.

Revenue Grant received from Government of Karnataka vide Notification No.
vide Notification No. THOYI/64/REVUNI/2018, Bengaluru, dated 10.09.2018
being the Revenue Loss incurred for having sold the sarees during the festival
(Varamahalakshmi) below the Cost Price at the instance of Government
direction.
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42.

43.

44,

(ii1)) REPAIRS AND RENEWALS at Channapatna Rs. 80,15,135/-. \

This amount has been spent out of the grant received from the Government of
Karnataka vide Govt. Notification No. THOYI 62 REVUNI 2011, Bengaluru,
Dated 04.09.2013. Amount released for modernization of Channapatna plant
for repairs, renovation and replacement of building

M/s Sainik Welfare Co-operative Society has been engaged as a Man-Power
providing agency for providing security staff, production staff and administrative
staff. The total payments made to M/s Sainik Welfare Co-operative Society
(Karnataka), Bengaluru Rs. 6,25,24,885/-(Previous year ending 31.03.2018
Rs.4,06,90,697/-) has been charged to security charges. This amount includes
payments to manpower directly involved in Production and has not been classified
separately.

The Assistant Commissioner of Commercial Taxes (Audit) 1.7, VAT Division -01,
Bangalore has served Demand Notice No. 111584098 dated 04.12.2018 for the tax
period 2012-13 being the tax under —

Particulars Rs.
KTEG Act 45,54,059
Interest 63,75,683
Penalty 4,55,406
Total 1,13,85,148

1340d3d TVNNNV Ul6€

An Appeal has been preferred before the Learned Joint Commissioner of
Commercial Taxes, Division 1 on 06.02.2019 claiming relief of tax disputed Rs.
43,66,877/- penalty of Rs. 4,36,686/- and interest Rs. 61,67,911/-. In favour of the
Assistant Commissioner of Commercial Taxes, Bank Guarantee has been issued by
the Vijaya Bank in their favour for a sum of Rs. 76,80,033/- vide BG No. 11461BG
190014, dated 15.03.2019. In view of the Appeal liability has not been provided.

(a) The Company has got an actuarial valuation for liability towards both gratuity
& leave encashment amounting Rs. 39,66,57,332/- as at March 31, 2019 (Rs.
31,82,02,091/- as at March 31, 2018). The Company has created Gratuity fund
with LIC to the extent of Rs. 32,92,64,185/- (Rs. 33,22,67,633/- as at 31st March
2018) upto 31* March 2019.

(b)Current year provision towards Gratuity Liability as per Actuarial V aluation as
per LIC group gratuity scheme Rs. 7,45,32,337/-( against the previous year
ended 31.03.2018 of Rs. 60,35,450/-.) Enhanced provision is due to (as per
Central Gratuity Act) ceiling limit has been increased from Rs. 10.00 lakhs to
Rs. 20.00 lakhs. /
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45.

/ The employee gratuity fund is managed by “Karnataka Silk Industries Corporation\

Limited — Group Gratuity Trust Fund”. The present value of obligation is determined
based on actuarial valuation. The details are as under:

2019 2018
MEMBERSHIP DATA
Number of Members 490 525
Average Age 54.41 55.11
Average Monthly Salary Rs.41,741.47 Rs.31,192.44
Average Past Service 30.45 31.78
VALUATION METHOD Projected unit credit | Projected unit credit

method method
ACTURIAL ASSUMPTIONS
Mortality Rate 2006-08 LIC 2006-08 LIC
(Ultimate) (Ultimate)

Withdrawal Rate 1 to 3% 1 to 3%
Discount Rate 8% 8%
Salary Escalation 7% 7%
RESULTS OF VALUATION
PV of Past Service Benefit 35,48,09,267 28,44,07,534
Accrued Gratuity 36,12,59,511 29,57,72,683
Annual contribution 1,04,69,687 79,90,527
Risk Premium 4,51,152 7,58,811
GST/Service Tax 81,208 1,36,586

46.

47.

Purchase Consideration (PC) of Rs. 83,33,000 payable to Government of Karnataka
(GOK) at the time of inception of the Company in 1981 was converted into equity
on June 16, 1990. However the interest payable on the above PC amounting to
Rs.69,46,174/- (based on calculation till March 31, 1991) is shown under other long
term liabilities in the balance sheet.

The Company is unable to trace the Share Certificates of investments held
amounting to Rs.13,100. However, no provision has been made in the books.

Centenary Building at Silk Weaving Factory, Mysore:

The Government of Karnataka vide Govt. Order No. VAKAI/12/ REVUNI/2010,
Bangalore, dated 15.03.2011 has granted an amount of Rs. 2,00,00,000/- for the
construction of Centenary Building. The Company has incurred Capital Expenditure
of Rs. 2,61,98,000/-. During the previous year ended 31* March 2014, net amount of
Rs. 61,98,000/- is accounted as own Building and charged depreciation. Instead
Grant amount of Rs. 2,00,00,000/- ought to have transferred to Capital Reserve and
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48.

49.

50.

Building cost as Rs. 2,61,98,000/-. In the current year this has been correctly\

incorporated as Rs. 2,61,98,000/- cost of the building. Consequently Rs.
2,00,00,000/- Grant amount transferred to Capital Reserve. Depreciation has charged
only on Company’s contribution of Rs. 61,98,000/- as cost of the centenary building
at Mysore in the books of account and claimed depreciation on the same amounting
Rs. 2,00,138/- for current year. The grant of Rs. 2,00,00,000/- crores released with
stipulated condition that it should be a Government property. The land on which
Centenary Building stands belongs to the Company. As such the building license,
KEB, Tax payments and maintenance is fully responsibility of the Company. With

this background the Company is still pursuing and efforts are made to get the
modification of the Government order to treat the Centenary Building as property of
the Company.

Inventory of Non-moving and cutbits of finished goods including damaged fabrics of
3,178.25 Mtrs. (Previous year - 2,952.30 Mtrs.) the value of the same has not been
included in the inventory value as it is not saleable.

Pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014, during the year the company has spent Rs.
2,38,697/- (previous year 6,42,951/-) towards Corporate Social Responsibility
Expenses. Due to technical reasons, full amount has not been spent as per the
provisions of Companies Act 2013. However during the year, the Company has a
balance of Rs. 20,87,691/- as on 31.03.2019.

For the year ended 31.03.2019(2% on
average 3 years profit) Rs. 93,43,388
Less: Amount spent during the year

Rs.  2,38,697
Rs. 91,04,691
Less: Advanced during the year 2018-19 Rs. 70,17,000

Rs. 20,87,691

During the year total sum of Rs. 70,17,000/- (Rupees seventy lakhs seventeen
thousands only) have been advanced to Panchayat Raj of various places. Though
advances payments made during July 2018. So far utilization certificate in the
prescribed form has not been received. Hence, this amount not charged off to Profit
& Loss Account kept in advances account.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide Gazette Notification G.S.R.01(E) dated
31.12.2014 has mandated Cost Audit for the year 2018-19 for the products (Textiles)
manufactured by the Company. Accordingly the Company has appointed the Cost
Auditor to get the cost records audited by them as per the provisions of Companies

Act 2013. The cost audit for 2018-19 is in progress. /
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51. INCOME TAX MATTERS:

1) Outstanding demands not provided

Assessment ]?emand Amount
Year Raised under Rs
section ’
2009-10 220(2) 8,889,700
2012-13 154 1,94,000
2013-14 220(2) 25,830
2014-15 143(3) 72,943

As the company is actively following up on rectifications, no provision has been

made in the financial statements.

i1) Interest on TCS, the Income Tax department has raised demand of Rs. 3,57,801/-
towards delay in filing of returns pertaining to Assessment year 2004-05 to 2008-
09. The Company has approached the IT department for waiver of interest. Hence
there is no provision has been made in the financial statements.

52.

(1) At Channapatna Rs. 40,46,500/- this amount represents payments made to M/s
KRDL released on July 2012 for the renovation and replacement of factory

building.

(2) At Channapatna Rs. 1,01,69,640/- released for repairs and renewals during 2016-

17 to M/s KRDL.

(3) At T.Narasipura Rs. 71,83,418/- released payments towards repairs and renewals

CAPITAL WORK -IN-PROGRESS:

of factory building during 2016-17.

(4) At Silk Weaving Factory, Mysore Rs. 3,16,197/- released payments towards

digging of borewell.

As M/s KRDL has not submitted the bill for completion of the work entrusted to
them and also as no completion certificate and Architect certificate was
submitted, the total payments of Rs. 2,17,15,755/- are shown as Capital Work in

Progress and the above Assets are not capitalized.
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53. Disclosures envisaged under Accounting Standards are limited to those, which are
applicable to the Company.

54. Previous year’s figures have been reclassified/ regrouped wherever necessary to
compare with current year figures.

55. Amounts in paises have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(PAVAN KUMAR MALAPATHI) (NEELA MANJUNATH) (R.R.CHAKRAVARTHI)
Director Managing Director General Manager (F & A)

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 11™ September 2019
Vide our report of even date
For M/s SATHYA SRINIVAS & CO,,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003654S
Sd/-
(CA. S.SRINIVAS)

Place: Bengaluru PARTNER
Date: 18" September 2019 M.No. 007951
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i)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Method of Accounting:

a) The Company adopts the historical cost concept and accrual basis in the
preparation of its accounts except interest on KEB deposit which is accounted on
basis.

b) Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with the indirect method
prescribed in Accounting Standard -3 issued under (Accounting Standard) Rules,
2006.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

Fixed assets are capitalised at their original cost of acquisition including taxes, duties
and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of assets
concerned.

Depreciation on tangible assets has been provided to the extent of depreciable amount
on straight line method based on useful life of assets as prescribed in schedule II to the
Companies Act 2013, except for retaining a nominal value of 5% of the cost and
individual assets costing less than Rs.5,000/- has been fully depreciated in the year of
addition.

Depreciation on intangible assets has been provided based on estimated useful life in
accordance with the Accounting Standard 26 (AS-26).

Depreciation on additions & deletions of Fixed Assets has been provided on prorata
basis based on the date of addition & deletion.

iii) Investments:

Long Term Investments are stated at cost. Current Investments are stated at the lower
of cost or fair value.

iv) Inventories:

(a) Raw Materials:

e Inventories of raw materials are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value,
determined on FIFO basis. Cost for this purpose means purchase price plus any
expenses incurred to bring the inventory to its present location and condition.
However, in respect of double and inferior cocoons it is valued at 50% of cost.

® By-Products are valued at estimated realizable value.

N
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e Stocks with Printers/Dyers/Converters are valued excluding printing/converting
charges respectively.

(b) Stores and Spares: The closing stock of stores and spares has been valued on the
basis of lower of cost and net realizable value.

(c) Work in process:
e Work in process is valued at cost. Cost for this purpose comprises of raw
material cost and appropriate share of labour and overheads.

e Inter-unit Work in process is valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is
lower. However, inter-unit transfer of work-in-progress is valued at cost of
production.

(d) Finished Goods:

e Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost for
this purpose comprises of raw material cost and appropriate share of labour and
overheads, excluding administrative overheads and financial charges.

e The physical inventory of silk fabrics at various points/showrooms is adopted
for the closing stock valuation.

“No lot” quantity represents stocks wherein the date of manufacture is not
ascertainable. Such stocks are valued at an average of the cost of production for
the last 5 years.

(e) Cinder Ash: As the quantum of cinder ash in stock is insignificant and
determination of the same is impracticable, the same is not considered for the
purpose of valuation of closing stock.

39th ANNUAL REPORT
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v) Cash and Bank Balances:

Cash and Bank Balances comprise of balances with banks, term deposits, credit cards
on hand and cash on hand.

vi) Government grants:

Government grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the
Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and the grants will be
received.

Government grants whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire capital assets are presented by deducting them from the
carrying value of the assets.

\. J

\ KSIC MYSORE SILK RGI No. 11 /

61




-

39th ANNUAL REPORT

KARNATAKA SILK INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED

vii)

viii)

Other government grants are recognized as income over the periods necessary to
match them with the costs for which they are intended to compensate, on a systematic
basis.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue on sale of products is recognized when significant risks and rewards of
ownership of products are passed on to customers.

Foreign Currency Transactions :

Foreign exchange transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of the transactions.

Retirement and Other Benefits:

(a) Provident Fund: The Company contributes to the Employees’ Provident Fund
Scheme maintained by the Central Government through the Regional Provident
Fund Commissioner. Contributions to Provident Fund is made at pre-determined
rates and charged to the Profit and Loss Account. The Company’s liability is
limited to the extent of contributions made.

(b) Gratuity: Provision for gratuity is on the basis of actuarial valuation as at the
balance sheet date made by independent actuaries. The Company has set up a
Gratuity Trust. As per the Trust rules, all the employees of the Company excluding
those on deputation to the Company are eligible for gratuity. The trust has taken a
Group Gratuity Policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India and the premium
paid there under is based on actuarial valuation.

The actuarial valuation of the gratuity liability and the funding required is on a
group basis and not on individual basis. As this policy is based on cash
accumulation scheme, the payment of the premium will vary every year depending
upon the retirement/resignation/ termination/ dismissal/death of the employees.

(c) Leave Encashment: Liability on account of encashment of unavailed portion of
accumulated privilege leave of employees is on the basis of actuarial valuation as
at the balance sheet date made by independent actuaries.

Tax Expenses:

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred except to the extent that
it relates to items recognized in the comprehensive income on equity is also recognized
in other comprehensive income or equity

- Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at taxation authorities, based on tax
rates and laws that date.
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- Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected
liability is settled or the asset realized, enacted by the end of the reporting period. The
carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(PAVAN KUMAR MALAPATHI) (NEELA MANJUNATH) (R.R.CHAKRAVARTHI)
Director Managing Director General Manager (F & A)

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 11™ September 2019
Vide our report of even date
For M/s SATHYA SRINIVAS & CO,,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003654S
Sd/-
(CA. S.SRINIVAS)

Place: Bengaluru PARTNER
Date: 18" September 2019 M.No. 007951
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Smt. Vanditha Sharma, IAS Addl. Chief Secretary & Development Commissioner
Govt. of Karnataka inaugurating the Mysore Silk Sarees Exhibition cum sale at
Chitrakala Parishath, Bangalore on 01.02.2019 Smt.Neela Manjunath, IAS., MD, KSIC
and other officers were present.

Dr. Shalini Rajaneesh, IAS, Principal Secretary to Govt.,Planning, Programme,
Monitoring & Statistics Department, inaugurating the World Environment Day Celebration -2019
at KSIC -Jubilee Showroom, Bangalore on 05.6.2019. Smt. Neela Manjunath, IAS., MD.,
\ KSIC and other officers were present.

J




Sri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS., Secretary to Govt. Horticulture & Sericulture Dept &
Chairman, KSIC distributed Prizes on. During Vintage Sarees Contest-2019 on 15.10.2019 at
K.G.S. Club, Bangalore. Smt. Neela Manjunah, IAS., MD, KSIC and Winners were present.

Smt.Neela Manjunath, IAS., MD, KSIC inspecting the processing & weaving of
silk fabric at Soft Silk Weaving Factory, Channapatna Unit on 06.07.2019.
\ KSIC other officers were present. _)
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B3: 53&5@&@@%& e3230FCN BN
JFOFTOOT BRT 9IVTI _ _
AFE P&HTHB B T3 85,25,729 96,71,611
mmmw%% ﬁzgﬁ%ﬂo 8,21,802 502,127
B: ssmgﬁmqa 3230 BN
ATFON0T IRT WV _ _
DY BRTRNPYTEG, BYRW 8.21,802 5,02,127
%)
TR YANY RN 1,34,80,387 1,17,34,282 \o
93T TP0VE: BN 3,11,49,657 3,25,07,754 ?’;”
Wi, (D) 6,17,88,626 6,12,53,508
R) ©BY3 BPre g
9
@ 13,11,000 15.73,200 %l
TOBS FERW 34,10,949 37,62,937 a
03 ) 301k 13,83,265 23,36.485 eL
BB 4.12.969 2,72,122 g
TSRO DB, BT WERD 33,16,718 37,08,919
BoTBE da;srﬁ% 7,08,589 7,85,607
B0Tee T SedT WIN, 10,79,265 10,39,930
RILD DH, HITT DR 38,29,572 28.,84,067
F3T0 S 6,25,24,885 4,06,90,697
QAWer 33T oo 53@% - 1,26,000
ATerTIT TawR SYRWD 8,000 82,936
TRF, I, WOENY BOTRT Y 50,00,000 50,00,000
ZRTR - -
QT WD 34,62,329 28,77,578
0% TOR) — EOTWT® 16,08.883 10,78.,881
Xb@p TN TNk A0RTIIAW 38,955 34,706
a—oo%éﬁ TORPVT BLRBMWOF 56,597
mo%é;} TORRBT BRFBNOT 2,38,697 6.42.951
\ W), (R) 8,83,90,672 6,68,97,016 }
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~
B) HOBS VRPOD WA
d?é’?ﬂ%:
SBYTYF DU 12,86,167 12,63,699
YOTITD dzgﬁ% 7.94,030 -
BT BN 434,477 5,64,193
JVBTT APOLND 2,60.888 5,40,532
AWTY 2.31,421 -
30,06,983 23,68,424
BST030:
TR0 SR _ _
9300 PORND _ _
HODT JRENEG S0 SONOD mdséowmcl
BT TR, (LoD STHFNY swed Ior) B B
983 17.461 1,45,051
17,461 1,45,051
W) (B) (ABY) 29,89,522 22,23,373
W) — D+N+I+B 20,94,44,819 17,50,72,517
WBed 22 — SHFT JPnied:
AL} ﬁagﬁ@;o 240 -
EROB WD 4,53,740 1,77.810
4,53,980 1,77,810
8Ted 23 - AT ANT BedT FTTP 68,44,931 65,87,993
€333e3 Boss;:
24 TOPNBWTOTRT JRFBMOOIND 53:3_39 wz;pémfo : 2019 2018
I B3oBNBRRE RRBROINS . oR.
R) BOJANR BOATT BRCOINW, BTT WO Q0T
TONBRO YT, 32,882,612 31,36,430

Q)

TOTAOR oDdDd@ BOTY) TOWF T 33, 3fnens)
OTODTY TORL Few VeI EITCWOTIDN
BRIFZINIH, BRRTT AWY, TOTIOW IH
BOFOIPNT. BOTAIR 83 TOBTRY BRTFHNOR
TEOTORT TYPORT T[ORWWED BIPBERNGY Tonp
IBTY TWHIZ BRIDVRDL.

30y JPFOTI, ReR0N0T [W BRBOLT, SO
UV, DWVIEDTE IPRT), WIING LoD
QINY BoWTT PP IR, &7 TRAY TR
SEBIRY TWHITIONT), IPRY.
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ﬂl- wgnes:

LTOTT WO VEBTY ATFHLIBeFTT WORmOY

@{% TOLORAT m%%@ﬂ m?gazsﬁé @mséé WIOTS

QAT 8,00,00,000 -
25. QBed meenQ ned:

WENY STRTIWHOT WOTHBTON

HHOENTS0I0THT RETFTRRV el 1) QO

26.  wommee K
OR0E, B CPOZRET/ETENY DOCD US$88875 -

RewoLS DT0TT wsaaéxﬁ@ab% AAONT WIRZLOT
D) AWFFT DT0FT ST weed Tw. 32,382/-
rie;m% B0 dz;;%é FeORONT.

al 27 BowOoRT JFnenR o= (Wes Ze0ToI)

B Sk ey - 4,80,000
TS AerTID - FeI 23,55,000 19,73,481

e o3 [e3T 12,08,529 -

3

B 35,63,529 19,73,481

o | 28. 3 S03eeEd BormaS (8T Rosd 21 (2) C WRAW

1 3y T HorTIeD dearschR eom):

N TR S8 TR 85,000 85,000
3R I3, ToBRGH 15,000 15,000
3P, IHFIIOR 15,000 15,000
QTG DRDERED 20,000 20,000

1,35,000 1,35,000

*ZCT0 é@ﬁoﬁsaﬁa& JRTDJTRA.

29. wedon QFTH:
TIVW [P, DI Fedeod Fe5y, ATV, TREFEDT AOTNND DRHI DI, VA NN

WEE:
2019 2018
LY, WOTONNED: (%) ?@@5 (BR.) (%) ?@@8 (BR.)
- SR aQ QY QY QY
- Tedeod 100% | 55,83.87,938 100% | 55,27,93,525
100% | 55,83,87,938 | 100% | 55,27,93,525
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30.

TR DB WR PR
— S QY Y aQ QY

[ge} ™

— Tedeed 100% 98,49,821 | 100% 87,97,951
100% 98,49,821 | 100% 87,97,951

TS a3k HeOS niok:

2019 2018
3oriodh 3083 ©og (3R.) 36.01.97.297 30.09.96.866
SRO/H0E0 B8 ReoF ROD, 3.60.047 3.60.047
2,00 B8k HOT TR0 [P, (3R.) 1.000 1.000
TS TeOR SR B PWFO 193 (3. 1000.42 835.99

ARZ, ToNe Xy TIRD FredF IOFNEN 45 OINene oedd wedn 31.03.2019 D0
BRTLCTNTDD 50 TEOTI), mge ey, m,sém %émaﬁ 3T @apw@@p A 2006 T TFT
BOTIOIN TOPY ADANPVRTOOT WTR), AR, IPTIRYCTNS.

31.03.2019 g o3 QTOW TROT RTBINGD  w8FTNE ORI, O WTY B[OONE 30
Feedne S0y 3 0e3T00F BRTDTRAT.

EP, SFTTYRIT Do GFX ORI JFTTIHT SN TFOIPNHBRYOY.
BTOOT RIT, et BT, SBT'T SO, IRDERYTINT.

0 CANY VRONY VT SeNFBONR RedTE 0TLIeTom TYOD 208 TR. 9,56,711/-T00D
BRFAONL VQFOBHORTIINGY, eﬁ%pe;ﬁ @msééo&mol TRRDVROY.

QBT QT RE BRBMOEONY FeOTDH JY0D 2303 Tw. 15,89,889/- Ned FpBWeFTNT Q0D
BRCOTINT. SBT3, & JOOMOTT O30T TIRONR T0E QS mgﬁ@ RSN BReDB
QAR OL.

TOTIOR  PORT ©NZIONT), DINORE  DoROCIR  FOTIR Fe0T 46 B[ISNWL DB
PRIPNB), VIOFZTON N DOTWINTI ngd%@g WI T WP d@ No8oN HodT
DOBCON BPTWT QO SeBPF AL WBTR, ©YOT 090 JIPRIL JTINGI, Ae@BOZ
QTeFBAT), VWO0Z DY DVAWIWBIJION TTIBW, AR JFSIATHW, I [RWTOZ
BRI QBN 00  [RTL  ATBCRNTG,  ITIF,  TSOIRN RARINJIL 90z,
OIROCHTY TR oNIWIT  WROT TP  IecuAR  IBOIWPEOD,  FoHTTIT.
TNOTFT,  FOTIKD  BROA  AWFIEN  IFoeD  AQWI  Wews  IEIIODT,
STPYRRYILY 30T, B0 QTN Y0, TYIROCHTY W% AT.
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38.

39.

40.

. WOBTNRG BRRT OTN: \

WO TRFTY  TOTACIL ;| YBOR ORTIIBI, BITYL T msg%eémgﬁ
TRTBIRORT:

[TV YN STPRACFTD I TF WO 3R Slelntel
BIFTLHOTY NTY VUIRD WBY TARETOLET W ETYN gw. 2,00,00,000
(DT08 BRTE He0T0I)

WORTRSE BRRE dai:— WOBIVS BHRRIMON TBINRO0T
ERRITY SRRT H;

P) TOTAOIN WOBIY BRBIMN TEDIROE WPTOITY

?,3362 mmg R0BT da;;:
L zéa“@égfa A &émm T ING aﬂé)e%dsaaéﬁ -

BI 0 Bed Jeod) TWIT 0DOBLLTITEONYTON gw. 2.81,26,784
Jesg Jeody, TR, WYRPOT CNOBRLTITEONSTON oR. 96,17,461
%Wt Sw. 3,77,44,245

eSS TewT 3T WORY SEB, INTVEFOR  (VDWOT) WY WORTWY  DIVTODID,
WOBTOO Y e%ﬁé RPATOCRTONG.

WO WweBer Y e%%:

OO Sy dw. 11,10,09,057
30 TRFTY LOBIVIRRVAT BT e 3,77,44,245
%Wt ce. 14,87,53,302

BT OWTF  Tweo dzs DB QBT DOQNYY HeORLIT WY WL I0R IWFNAD
BResSn @aﬁé)@ Siofeleln 33@ @3033 Q30T Me@maéojam PPRABROT TOBT BT (BT
ma Reo éaﬁ)ofp momsé"éoSEﬁd AELZA RN waamm Swe. 38,94,180/- n¢ Ppg Tone
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e:smofm% BMoFONICONT.

POTBT WO TF WTP0L30EF so:"éom RRTRATDR 6§ TIOITOR® 58 TFoT “L0o0T THOD
BAND” Tw. 29.89.522/- (dsI¥ ﬁa;smfo) ““83 ﬁzgmﬂo”” BROPYERCORTONT [368 30936:
21(®)1.
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Cl.(i) TOFWE ATWETY  IJ, =TS 50936: 3w 74 TBewvd 2012, QOT00T: 20.08.20136\

JTFBIT  TFO  TeF  quoSoorn  FTFO  Be  moovFrInert  31.08.19810  SAmed
JeFTONIT  FFOD  TTI0TT  B.0X°.0.AM. AFFOBTEZ Bo: woF; 36 0T, 1981,
QOm00%: 29.10.1981 TYOITTH ED m:ﬁojamol 3.0%°.8.2.009 @@eﬁﬁ@%@ QeBLR)DYRPE
WOBTI/IZY, ATFO IPTCI0W TJOMEBH T IV a—"'aoz%mm& 305y HODNONRTTLY,
BIOFWT ToN0ET Fewmw J0NINE TFoT SFHT SRRZLTEING. STOOT 8 JPTCT AFOFO
J03TOR BIoNTMOT AT @@aséﬁ%?ﬁ UTFOINT), BRI Fmende  3.0F°.80.2.00083
TRODT IFE POPNER), LoSWNALICTND. VBT TFT .07 .0.2.000 ©OIZ FPFTT
Aoz THIF W T FeSIT  oDSNTRY,  DToJeDTOT - 30N 8@;-2& QeRBOP
[OWOTT AP HBeSIT BN FRLAGND, ARG BeITTY WERENTIST
?,,Saa"%is@o&oé, w30 eI wR, WIFS, GISCIIR L) PO, 9TO ,@owémmd
30T .0.2.000 FRRSe BRLEYBOOT VT, TE JVTCOR WNBT AVE BHAIT NY
BRRRYY TOBIZING. 83 TR IRFTY FOTIIN IFFTT DPHCWOT R Z FTTOOT
&OSTONTOL BEVT mgm. 2,71,44,061/—- =3 mgws:ol BSTOONF|OT  JONBR  “wTETed
[ [ow P& IHT TWONY SRCOTLONT.

(i) BIVFLT TTFONOT IBT STRON WNToS TW. 4,11,45,145/-.

QD008 10.09.2018 TOTH TRTRIT FIIFLT ITWWFTT WHRRBS xoaﬁé: 3Re/64/3e00/2018,
Zoneed VWS TFO INDFY) [ODTOY T TN, INOT FSNoET FAD PSP
TRV BRATOOT YVOERT STROD IXW, FIRFLE IPFTY) $ORT.

(11l) WIFTLEOT PFE WO DY IeFTET 325, Twe. 80,15,135/-.
BIOFLIT ATOFTT HORRBI 50935: 206 62 TBeedd 2011, PBonsedd, HT0os: 04.09.2013 T

TFC BITO FUIT BT DT, TOCTTED I BTACTTENOMN AeBOIT OWRITY
3, BRBOONG.

42, 30: %@359 RBHTT BRO-BITTeLID® mﬁéwm PTTO WO, YWTITT AWYOL NI BTRYT

RQODOPT, WBNE [RTT TOBIRY xoszomr\ TOORF ATFLEET. : ﬁe@s@ DT’
BRC—3TTeLIDT ira:ﬁéw (30FE3T), BONURT V@O TFE WIIY  JIPRT D) TR.
6,25,24,885/— (&0QT IRE 31.03.2018% @osgriraocsoé Sw. 4,06,90,697/-) N$ $Tzo 53@%553&
TRBIARNT.  WTDTIONY ST BRFNAZRORIE  [PIV  AOTIRLE  FOWOTTL

TRBENN WERRORT TN YBI, BTN BNeFFORONG.

msézsé 301 ATOONE SOINTIL (@%ﬁ@eﬁmeaﬁﬁ) 1.7, :@@é ROFS Bongn-01 Sonendd
2012-13 T 301 =N WBedF ZRBI So&%: 111584098z, &QT00T: 04.12.201866(2 BYBOT
BRI, TOTSTL BRWAT:

QTINED cn.
TRe3 3R 0% (FeeaR) 45,54,059
) 63,75.683
To® 4,55,406
Wi 1,13,85,148
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QOT00%: 06.02.2019 Tomd QOB ot Tw. 43,66,877/-, TOW Tw. 4,36,686/- T W@
3. 61,67.911 ¢ BpTF 00O DEVTOONTY, =0edes, TN FTVONT SOIVFW, Lgwn-1 T3
IO FYRLANT. T IIOWOTWON  oedey; BOTt ATOODT  SOINITB|S  TTWeN  T.
76,80,033/-R9R  V203P WROT, WROT  aRIOONTY, 0B 50336: 11461228 190014, QZ00%3:
15.03.2019 To3 RIZSONT. ATO  ARWODF) cﬁae@ge‘b QAP TOOT

™

BHBMOFONT), SZTIBY ©ITT 3OATPHOY.

TORTTTY LS

(2) TOJICI I3, WWIFI W) T INOEITED ?@@@5&% BPRAT, VWOBS 2,
TRHBMOOTOD d.rag Sw. 39,66,57,332/— ngomd  31.03.20190 @oéé%é TRBSINT  (TR.

31,82,02,091/- nsd — 31.03.20183 @oééé). FOTDAOIN @U%O%OSJQ @25%030@3 ZDCBOSD?D%
?DSDDF,%L‘%, ‘azﬁd@ Sw. 32,92,64,185/—(3%. 33,22,67,633/—31.03.2018%) 71%?534 31.03.2019 T[St
BRBAISCONT.

(b) TWY WOTY TR RBEIA TR, 7.4532337/- (31.03.2018 3

8, @oégiraozs %003

B[REF, OB, 60,35450/-) N INT  [IPY,  [RII  [TPRECONT. TRBHAW
TOWSODZ, (Feoheod MRBEHY F90%K TFT) Tw. 10.00 ©IRPOT Tw. 20.00 ©INER D0OF
WRBOONG.

RRRT WTFIT BT, AQON), TWFWT Teh LTITHINY NI IONWIH) IBFLAED, QBT
NS 9080 20T @@2@5&& FRRROONT. QBT DRON T8 FENT08H:

2019 2018

BTHIT [503:
RTRT Foa3, 490 525
ISCEISIIESISRAERY 54.41 55.11
TOoRO TPAT IJOWE Swe. 41,741.47 Sw. 31.192.44
NPAT IToRO &OOT e 30.45 31.78
TR [TPTJS Jes o3RCeWZ ORI | A3eeWE OBRJEE

R Qe IR Qe

NTSONCRICITRT FORNTL (RINH):

FTEBROTZ3 2006—-08 (23¢=3 2006—-08 (3¢
NTTO DN QWJIo N
(RR®) (RR®)

2oO3NOINITT 1 50T 3% 1 o3 3%

2ReBTT 8% 8%

TOWSTI éa;:é

7%

7%

?3306 TIIT FOS03:

NSRAT [0 B3N wfaeézsejmo:b

35,48.,09,267

28,44,07,534

DO8B YVITI 36.12,59.511 29,57.,72,683
ToNE T 0SB 1.04.69.687 79.90,527
NOTO0O3T XNOWOHP NIJI0 TO 4,51.152 7.58.811
oo 3ION 81,208 1,36.586
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45. BRFWT FTFOT DD TBROTRHE e%;cﬁ TPOT 02N Te. 83,33,000 Ned IHOFLT xﬁgd%&
1981 TY BOTR TBTOLIOTRNAOT FRTFICTN), VTR, 16.06.1990 TY 888 2 0TOEBIN
VOBEFAW. BTWAR B3 BHTT 30 Tw. 69,46,174 R¢ RO, (31.03.1991 TY JRAT
eﬁfm&mdd TFoT) VBT QROTVF R JRBMOOFOROTR mseﬁa: dersY Spe0RT.

46. BOTIOI Teo  TRAFTODRTL. 13,100 "¢ [POBT Hed  AVFIONIR, TIY TWBY
QPOTONT. STORYTE, IF, DWITEY TWEOIZ BRARY,

47. 8@::’% Necd T, &émasg BSSPRRTT P!

BIVFWS ATFTRY IJ, Clnle! 509323: m%é 12 Beevd 2010, Zonsied, OZ00F: 15.03.2011 I
BFERT Tex Feod) AREIONY  TTBPIRCTWIRE  IPED  [RTB  SW. 2,00,00,000/-
TOBJI, ACRTIT. FOTIOI Tw. 2,601,98,000/- NI, [P TPR ITITWIACTT  FIITW,
TRLFRPPIT. 31S5e =0e 2014% e:)o:«%riraoz:% TEOTA IRFTY AT B2 Sw. 61,98,000/-
%0 BANGRODY Fedd 35 BeZT e FTTYODNT), STWT SRRITT. WNIT  BRT
dw. 2,00,00,000/- mf?n& WOBTOY TN PR TIMoF oD BT ﬁa;; dw. 2,61,98,000/-
neomd Tewedemne). w0 JIRFTY RIS [ TR, 2,61,98,000/- NEI, K0T ROF
ROTRBOONT. J0BTTY Twe. 2,00,00,000/~ T, NEFLD JIOR JMPFCRTEONT. FTTLOI,
BOTIOR [0SFoIPT BR. 61,98,000/- MED, TLWBD H[PP[owd TONedy ©TT e FI[TYOD
33 dwe. 2,00,138/- Rem, Y IRFTY [PREVAT. ODTITTI, IPFF ToES e VRN
TRET), W FEFOT B 0T YT TLBEF) V0TI 73;@@ BOTAORNTPNTY,  FLTIT
TOOIN, T.A.0., 301 TV T AT IVFBHD FYR) TROF FOTIOD %93 OOIPNTTT.
8 HLISONY FOTIIN BOTAOCH RFPFO STEIT, SHRTA SR TWBEBII,  FOTIOD
BRODOTD TOMEIRB/OZ [RTBLD TODT, SRBLOMDIT.

393¢ ToXET [ID

48. f%c;pad@%cs WEODH  BPOBRTI  [@n 3,178.25  WenFI)  (LodI  BRF-2.952.30
RENTT) TOT WY TOIIN 9P [P0 CIRMTYTTBOOT  BPOBRTIT  BHTT,
TBORBADHOY.

49. oTAING 0% 2013 T[S T (mo%éﬁ TORIOBT BRHBMOOT ) 2014 0NN 9T
JIRETY Twe. 2,38,697/— (00T [RE Tw. 6,42,951/-) 1Y mgamol TOWIORT BRBMOOINYR DD
BRBERNT. 00T JLOWINYOT, FOTJAING ToOK, 2013 TJOH TeF TWHOT  BRTBI,VWE
TRERNG. SONE, FOTICW TFT IRFTQ, 31.03.2019 [T FOYT MTPLT BABMOE LoD
Sw. 20.87.691/— NI, DWFBPET VPR mo%ﬁ TOWIVBF  BRBMOOF dz;sw?m& @%d@)
BRTMOOFOH BOWE BRRMET.,

31.03.20193, 303RR0BOZ (FTRO 3 B[HENY
SPTY Bes® 2 TOE)

39 IRFTY DWF [IPRT %,

93,43,388
2,38,697

91,04,691
70,17,000

20,87,691

3¢: 2018-193¢ TITY BoonB@emeN FRLTVFHT

5166|655
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[ T IIY we) Te. 70.17.000/- (DT ©F BHTed TAT TRTVONAH BRZ) NFRH, DIF FINY \
TOWDONT TR WOONTION  ALBSRNT.  [VONE  TJIINT), W) 2018 TOW SRRITWIL BT
QQODTTR INDT THTTY WHFBOD Tmoeo  TIWY,  ALBOARNY.  STOOT & BRITZY, Coy B

B 203N BeOFT [OONT 230ZCRYOINT.

50. FR0AT FITOTNY OFLONT) 3T, PORRBES B.OF.ET°.01(), OZ00F: 31.12.2014 T Fsegd
WE QOTITION  FUEING P[P TOZRePIoNT,  2018-19  Je  TBowR  IREIQ

BEODRRRPIT. ©TT TFT  TOTIWN  2017-18 S mIIQY  P[eg TOZweersom), Jemds
BRAF, B[R 20133 3OTD  FOK, TFT dz;é ROWORAT TRDRENTR, BO3RQIITRT.
%, 53 TOZRTHORO BRSODYT.

51. meon 308 QToLned:
(i) % VDT WeRINTY, WwhNY:

ﬁﬁae @Cao&e;g P
=P, BRTE DRE | Ben2 Bewnoond g
@ SR.
2009-10 220(2) 8,89,700
2012—13 154 1,94,000
2013—14 220(2) 25,830
2014-15 143(3) 72,943

DT QWODY, FOWOHATOZ INDFY) BWO  eRIN  SHIA  BTeT  BRTRILD
QTOZTON  BURBODY T FRRORLVIYHTOOT TR BNYY WO IRINIR
WXFT TOAWYNY.

(i) sTod 3o qwesdodn 2004-05 00T 2008-09 THIR BW3, TOWORATOE, DWTF
BYRONEODNY é)e;ow%& Sw.  3,57.801/- mﬂm% DROTY TonkIwed 2017 XedT

)

VRO, TOTSTLY BeRT BRWID TT, WONTTT. FOTIOIN WG VT, B[/

301 QURABONT), BOTEFAWRTOOT  TOTWA IBNYY ATO  BHpTF, ¥R
3OALROY.

52. TRSOBYILT WOTTY:

(1) B3T3 . 40.46,500/— MY, TWT TLWRT IVeFTEO 3T WBOMN WS,
2012 o WWNBOIPT BRI, H: LET.RICNA [TRRIT  TOBSAGI, 88
BRITH) TSAORET.

(2) ¥3FYn  cwe.  1,0169,640/-ne¥W, TR W Iwesseonermen  2016-170
OVEONY : FBT.R.ANR  RENE TRBFORNT.

(3) 8.30%¢eNTTY  Tw. 71.83,418/- ﬁ@ém& 2016-178 9TOORY  TeIIT %égdd avlez]
msg sae%dw@éﬁ mﬁ%ﬁ@é&i WBNTE RRT. /
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(4) Bex§, Jeody TooRrS, NREOIY Tw. 3.16,197/- AFI, FRYR D Srohed
TR, WBNGE SPRT.

> E.B8T.8.0° mﬂ@ﬁ BEABRL %@5553& TREFIRPIVD WY, FIYRT TTEo
W) TROFRROB TFPRTZ BB [0WIY TR TTRD, IYIT F0R, 1) TN.
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